Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Board of Commissioners
August 14, 2008
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, August 14, 2008, at 7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer

Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk

Call to Order by Chairman, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Smith called the August 14, 2008 Board of Commissioners Meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Commissioner
Pfeifer gave the invocation. Chairman Smith led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda.

Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the agenda as published. Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.
Commission Horgan then moved to amend the agenda in order to allow Mr. Charles Reneau, Health District Four
Emergency Preparedness Director, to give his presentation to the Board prior to Public Comment. Commissioner Frady
seconded the amended motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING
A. Consideration of Resolution 2008-12 establishing millage rates and levying ad valorem taxes for 2008.

Assistant Finance Director Toni Jo Howard gave a presentation to the Commissioners regarding the millage rates and
ad valorem taxes for 2008 before demonstrating that they are lower in 2008 than they are were in 2007. She then
reminded the Commissioners that the Board of Education recently voted to increase its millage rates and, therefore, had
to go through a series of Public Hearings. She said the last Public Hearing that the Board of Education would hold on
their millage rates would occur during their August 28, 2008, and, as a result, the Board of Commissioners would be
able vote on Resolution 2008-12 during its meeting that is also held on August 28, 2008.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 2

Chairman Smith announced that the vote on Resolution 2008-12 would be deferred until the August 28, 2008 Board of
Commissioners meeting due to the vote taken by the Board of Education and the necessary Public Hearings that must
be held with respect to the increase to their millage rates. A copy of the request and presentation of the 2008 Property
Tax Rates, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

PRESENTATION

Pandemic Influenza Exercise: Mr. Charles Reneau, Health Director Four Emergency Preparedness Director, gave a
presentation regarding the pandemic influenza exercise that was held in Fayette County on August 11, 2008. He
informed the Commissioners that he is on the faculty of Homeland Security at the Center of Domestic Preparedness,
that he trains people from all 50 states, all of the U.S. territories, and internationally, and that what he observed in
Fayette County “far exceeds anything that he has ever seen”. He thought it was appropriate that the Commissioners
knew of the hard work that it took to enable Fayette County to be at the level of excellence that it is at today. He stated
that “many major strengths and outcomes” were observed during the exercise before he highlighted the leadership in
Fayette County saying it was excellent compared to the rest of the district. He further mentioned that the Planning
Committee “really knew what they were doing”. He noted that one area of needed improvement related to the integration
of strategies and the implementation of current technology with some of Fayette County’s other support agencies located
within the community, and added that additional training was needed with respect to that technology. He concluded his
presentation by stressing that, as an outsider, he was very impressed with a “job well done” in Fayette County.

Chairman Smith replied that it is difficult, at times, to determine how prepared the County is, the adequacy of staff, and
the adequacy of the County’s plans and procedures, despite the common perception that the County is doing a good
job and has a great staff. He said Mr. Reneau’s confirmation was comforting since it was good to know those
perceptions were shared by someone from “the outside”. He then gave Captain Pete Nelms an opportunity to address
the Board.

Captain Nelms thanked Interim Fire Chief Allen McCullough, Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel, and the Board
of Commissioners for their leadership and support that enabled the Public Safety Division to be prepared to meet any
kind of emergency. He added that he did not want to give a false sense of security since this is a “huge, huge topic”,
but stressed that Public Safety would continue to work diligently with the Board of Health in order to prepare the
community, the citizens, and the first responders for these types of emergencies.

Chairman Smith thanked Interim Fire Chief Allen McCullough for all of his efforts on behalf of Fayette County, and he
also thanked Interim County Administrator who served as Fire Chief for “some period of time”.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Ms. Andrea Lyle: Ms. Andrea Lyle informed the Board that she has become increasingly alarmed at the amount of crime
that is occurring at the Fayette Pavilion, and asked Fayette County to work closer with the City of Fayetteville in order
to reduce crime at the Pavilion. She closed her comments by also stating that “she did not want Mr. Pfeifer to leave”.
Chairman Smith responded that the Board of Commissioners is always ready and willing to work with any of the
jurisdictions to the extent that the law and budget constraints allow. He further suggested that Ms. Lyle make her plea
to the City of Fayetteville since Fayette County does not have jurisdictional authority to operate within the city unless
it is asked before noting that, while the Fayette County Sheriff's Department does patrol in that area at times,
jurisdictional authority resides mostly with the City of Fayetteville.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 3

Mr. James Alexander: Mr. James Alexander said he was in the middle of constructing a 6' tall fence when he learned
that the County ordinance only permitted 4' fences. He explained that there were no 4' fences similar to the fence he
was installing, and, even if he adjusted the height of his fence, it would still be out of compliance with the ordinance since
it would be 4'8" tall. He asked if the Commissioners would permit his 4'8" fence in the County. Chairman Smith replied
that Mr. Alexander was looking for a variance, that there were procedures to take in order to get a variance, and directed
Community Development Director Pete Frisina to explain the variance procedure with Mr. Alexander.

Mr. Victor Remeneski: Mr. Victor Remeneski expressed concern over the decreasing of funds going to the State,
counties and cities due to the financial downturn being experienced in the nation. He was also concerned about the
yearly increase to his real estate taxes and said he complained about those taxes each year to no avail. Next, he stated
his biggest concern was with the defined benefits pension plan that the County was about to adopt. He explained that
no private industry had enacted a defined benefits plan for 20 years, and those businesses and governments that had
defined benefits plans had to either replace them or experience bankruptcy. He thought that the true costs of the defined
benefits plan would not be seen for several years, but when the cost “kicked in it would be awful”. He closed by saying
the government should take a lesson from private industry, and if defined benefits are not good for private industry then
they are not good for governments.

Ms. Andrea Lyle: Ms. Andrea Lyle returned to express support for Mr. Remeneski's comments by saying she had
similar concerns about defined benefits.

CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Pfeifer moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-6 and not to approve Consent Agenda 7 due to their
form. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

1. Approval to release the County’s possible interest in the property known as “Old Stop Courthouse.”
A copy of the request and Quit Claim Deed, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

2. Authorization for the Chairman to execute the Federal Annual Certification Report as requested by
Sheriff Randall Johnson. A copy of the request and the Federal Annual Certification Report, identified
as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

3. Approval for staff to advertise proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance
regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and Modifications, Section 7-1. Conditional Use
Approval, B. Conditional Uses Allowed, 23. Home Occupation, as presented by the Planning and Zoning
Department. This item was last discussed during the June 4, 2008 Wednesday Workshop. A copy of
this request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

4, Approval of permission for staff to advertise recommended revision of “suggested planting materials”
inthe Article V. Buffer and Landscape Ordinance of the Fayette County Development Regulations. This
item was last discussed during the July 2, 2008 Wednesday Workshop. A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

5. Approval of the Road Department’s recommendation to award the annual contract for asphalt (Bid #671)
to The Lions Group Paving with alternative award to E.R. Snell Contractor, Inc. (Tyrone Plant). A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 4

6. Approval of the Road Department’s recommendation to award the annual contract for CRS-2H tack
material, bid #672, to Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

1. Approval of the July 24, 2008 Regular Session Minutes.

Commissioner Pfeifer moved to not approve the July 24, 2008 minutes due to their format. The motion died for lack of
a second. Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda ltem 7, and Commissioner Frady seconded the
motion. Chairman Smith asked Commissioner Pfeifer if anything had been omitted from the July 24, 2008 minutes, and
Commissioner Pfeifer replied that discussion had been omitted. Chairman Smith asked if any item that was discussed
had been omitted, and Commissioner Pfeifer replied that, to his knowledge, no item that had been discussed had been
omitted. Chairman Smith then asked Commissioner Pfeifer if he believed there was anything in the minutes that were
in error or if anything was misstated. Commissioner Pfeifer replied by saying “no”. Chairman Smith asked if the only
objection Commissioner Pfeifer had concerning the minutes were due to their form, and Commissioner Pfeifer replied
that the form of the minutes were his only objection. No other discussion followed. The motion to approve Consent
Agenda ltem 7 passed in a 4-1 vote with Commissioner Pfeifer voting in opposition.

OLD BUSINESS

B. Consideration of the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article
V. General Provisions, Section 5-17. Height Limitations of Walls and Fences, Section 5-11. Common
Area, and Article lll. Definitions, Common Area, Fence and Wall as presented by the Planning and
Zoning Department. THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH MODIFICATIONS
IN A 4-1 VOTE. This item was tabled following the July 24, 2008 Public Hearing.

Community Development Director Pete Frisina reminded the Commissioners that this item was tabled at the July 24,
2008 Public Hearing after staff was requested to reword some of the language in the proposed amendments. He reported
that the language had been reworded as requested and had also been reviewed by County Attorney Scott Bennett. He
asked if the Board wished for him to give a lengthier presentation and was informed that a longer presentation was
unnecessary.

Commissioner Pfeifer moved to approve the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding
Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-17. Height Limitations of Walls and Fences, Section 55-11. Common Area, and
Article III. Definitions, Common Area, Fence and Wall. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.

Commissioner Maxwell questioned the language of Article V., 5-17, A-1 by saying that, when compared it to Article V.,
5-17, E-3(a), he was confused if a fence built in the right-of-way would be “grandfathered” into the new ordinance.
County Attorney Scott Bennett clarified that it would not be grandfathered into the new ordinance since it would be, and
is, an illegal fence. Commissioner Maxwell then questioned the requirements of Article V., 5-17, A-4 and alluded that
the requirements were too excessive. Next, Commissioner Maxwell questioned the section of Article V., 5-17, E-2 that
reads “including the raising and selling or of crops and livestock”. He suggested that the section be written that would
replace the two “and”s with two “or”s. After discussion with Mr. Frisina, Commissioner Maxwell conceded that the two
“and’s be replaced with “and/or’s. Commissioner Maxwell then reiterated that, as a Republican, he was not in favor of
more government and stated that the Board was “adding an extremely burdensome bureaucratic problem to building
afence”. He mentioned that people, like Mr. Alexander, who came looking for a variance for his fence, were caught in
the middle of this problem, but others who had clearly violated the County’s ordinance were about to have their illegal
fences “grandfathered in” with this new ordinance, and that “it was not right”.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 5

Further discussion took place about how the proposed amendments would relate to fences located in the right-of-way,
the reason a variance request was not sought for the illegally constructed fence which served as a catalyst of all the work
and discussion on this topic which occurred since the middle of last year, the reason permits would be required in order
to construct a fence, and how to enforce the new ordinance in the future.

Mr. Frisina asked that, should the Board vote to adopt the proposed amendments, the proposed amendments would
become effective on October 1, 2008 so that he and his staff would be able to prepare and implement a public
awareness campaign that would include mailing letters to the local fencing industries, placing advertisements in the
newspapers, and updating the County’s website.

Commissioner Pfeifer amended his motion to add that the proposed amendments were to become effective on October
1, 2008. Commissioner Horgan seconded the amendment to the motion. Chairman Smith said he understood
Commissioner Maxwell’s concerns, but the current ordinance was difficult or impossible to enforce and that the Board
was faced with the challenge of putting together “a system” that would prevent illegal fences from being constructed in
the future. He also suggested that the issue of enforcing the illegal fences throughout the County could be discussed
in a workshop meeting.

The motion to approve the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V. General
Provisions, Section 5-17. Height Limitations of Walls and Fences, Section 5-11. Common Area, and Article III.
Definitions, Common Area, Fence and Wall, and for the proposed amendments to become effective on October 1, 2008
passed in a 4-1 vote with Commissioner Maxwell voting in opposition. A copy of the request and Ordinance 2008-06,
identified as “Attachment 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

C. Consideration of proposed revisions to Fayette County’s Extent of Service/Level of Service (EOS/LOS)
Policy for Stormwater Management. This item was last discussed during the March 5, 2008 Wednesday
Workshop.

Director of Public Works Phil Mallon reminded the Commissioners that this topic was first discussed during the
November 2007 Commissioners’ Retreat, and later discussed at during the March 2008 Workshop meeting. He
explained that, at this meeting, he was bringing staff's recommendation to change Fayette County’'s Extent of
Service/Level of Service Policy. He informed the Commissioners that this policy was not a part of the Fayette County’s
Development Regulations and was not in the County Code, but it was a long-standing policy that required the County
to repair problems in the County’s right-of-way and property owners to repair the problems outside of the right-of-way.
He continued saying that a change to the policy was needed due to the growing problems associated with failing storm
pipes and headwalls, and that the problems would only become worse if neglected. He then gave a second reason that
the change to the policy was needed saying there were “many new regulations at the State and Regional levels”, and
he thought, if the change to the policy was not approved, he would likely be back in six months making this request again
due to tightening State regulations. He added that the changes to the policy would enable the Engineering Department
to look at a potential problem, identify solutions to fix the problem, create a cost estimate or a corrective action plan, and
submit the corrective plans to the Road Department forimplementation. Mr. Mallon concluded saying that small projects
that did not cost much to implement would be completed as scheduling and existing resources allowed, but bigger
projects that cost a significant amount of money would be submitted as a CIP for the Board's consideration.

Commissioner Frady expressed concern about the County working on private property and asked if County Attorney
Scott Bennett had reviewed the proposed changes. Mr. Mallon replied that the Attorney had reviewed the changes, and
he thought the Attorney was in favor of them. Commissioner Maxwell wanted to make sure that the changes only gave
permission to fix possible problems, but did not require the County to fix all of the problems. Mr. Bennett replied assured





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 6

Commissioner Maxwell that the changes to the policy did not require the County to repair all the problems.
Commissioner Maxwell next asked how was it determined that a problem belonged to the County as opposed to a
property owner. Mr. Mallon replied that the language in the change of policy was left subjective since it was difficult to
create a policy that would address all of the possible situations. He said he preferred to allow staff to look at the
problems, determine what was causing the problems and make recommendations. He restated that in certain
circumstances, if a problem is not attributable to the negligence of the property owner, it may be appropriate for the
County to work outside of the right-of-way to correct the problem.

Further discussion occurred regarding the potential cost of the projects, the need to obtain easements in order to work
on private property, the current responsibilities and restrictions placed on Mr. Mallon and his staff, and the need to
change the current policy.

Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt the proposed revisions to Fayette County’s Extent of Service/Level of Service
(EOSILOS) Policy for Stormwater Management. Commissioner Maxwell seconded the motion. Chairman Smith
expressed concern that there was no definition in place defining what was considered a major project, but said he was
consoled that the annual budget adopted by the Board and the current guidelines worked to provide some constraints.
The motion to adopt the proposed revisions to Fayette County’s Extent of Service/Level of Service (EOS/LOS) Policy
for Stormwater Management passed in a unanimous vote. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

NEW BUSINESS
D. Consideration of a request to improve the 0.5 mile section of Snead Road “west” of Old Greenville
Road.

Mr. Phil Mallon stated that there is an ongoing project to improve drainage problems, improve the overall layout, and
pave the area of Snead Road located between Old Greenville and Chapel Road before he said that the property owners
on the north part of Snead Road have been contacting Public Works and some Commissioners for a period of time
asking for their portion of the road to also be paved. He explained that the Public Works Department did not originally
have plans or cost estimates to pave that portion of Snead Road, but due to the confusion of the homeowners who
thought their portion of Snead Road would be paved, and pursuant to direction given by the Board to prepare options
in relation to this issue, he had five options to give to the Board for their consideration. He said the first and cheapest
option, referred to as the Triple Surface Treatment, involved laying a mixture of tar and gravel over the existing gravel
surface. He clarified that the Triple Surface Treatment was sufficient for light traffic and the work would be completed
in about one week, but it would not involve any drainage improvements, would not widen the road, and would not work
to improve safety on the road. The second option, he explained, was known as Binder and Overlay, and it entailed laying
about four inches of graded aggregate base (GAB), two inches of asphalt binder, and one and a half inches of asphalt
topping. He said this second option would cost more than the Triple Surface Treatment option, would provide a longer
lasting wear surface, and the work would be completed in about two weeks, but it likewise did not make any drainage
improvements or straighten any curves in the road. He next stated that the third and most expensive option, referred
to as the Standard County Cross-Section, would take about three weeks of work to complete, would improve that section
of Snead Road to the same standard used at other sections of Snead Road, would provide shoulder and drainage
improvements, and would utilize the “standard stone and asphalt material”. He said the fourth option was to do nothing
this year and to have Public Works request the work to be performed as a standard CIP project during the next fiscal
year. He added that the fifth option was to take no action at all. Mr. Mallon then recommended the second option, or
the Binder and Overlay option because, while it would not provide shoulder or drainage improvements, it would provide
people a good driving condition at a reasonable cost to the County.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 7

Commissioner Frady asked if the money needed for the paving work would be provided from the Contingency Fund, and
Chairman Smith replied that it would have to come from the Contingency Fund. Mr. Mallon pointed out that, regardless
of the option taken by the Board should they want to improve that section of Snead Road, the County would only do the
work after the required 60' right-of-way was donated by the property owners along the entire length of the road, however,
he thought that would not be a problem. Chairman Smith asked if there were any estimations available that
demonstrated how much money the County could save by completing the project now while the equipment is already
mobilized as opposed to working on the projectin the future. Mr. Mallon speculated that the County would save between
$2,000 and $3,000, and said his estimates did not include the embedded savings that would be experienced by the
County if it purchased the asphalt now instead of at a future date since the cost of asphalt is increasing each month.

Commissioner Frady moved to approve option two, known as Binder and Overlay, on the condition that the residents
donate the 60" right-of-way as needed, and for funding to be provided from the Contingency Fund. Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.

Further discussion followed regarding the type of road provided by the Binder and Overlay option and the durability of
the road, especially with the anticipation that heavy construction equipment would potentially be utilizing that road in the
future. Commissioner Pfeifer wanted people to understand that the Binder and Overlay option was not a “viable option
for through traffic’. Commissioner Horgan asked if it were possible to accept the second option but to add two extra
inches of GAB to the road since that would, in effect, build the road to option three standards without doing the additional
work along the sides of the road. Mr. Mallon replied that it was possible, but asked for the opportunity to take samples
from the area in order to determine how much stone was already at the location and to ensure that the County did not
waste its money. Chairman Smith asked how much extra would it cost to add the additional two inches of GAB as
suggested, and Mr. Mallon estimated that it would increase the cost of the road by approximately $5,000 and $6,000.

Commissioner Frady amended his motion to allow the road to have up to an additional two inches of GAB if necessary.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the amended motion. No further discussion followed. The motion to approve option
two, known as Binder and Overlay, on the condition that the residents donate the 60' right-of-way as needed, to include
an additional two inches of GAB if necessary, and for funding to be provided from the Contingency Fund passed with
a unanimous vote. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.

E. Consideration of a proposed Resolution and Intergovernmental Agreement with Clayton County for
repair and improvements to the Helmer Road Bridge over Camp Creek.

Mr. Phil Mallon informed the Commissioners that the guardrails on the Helmer Road Bridge were severely damaged
during a car accident several months ago. He said that after the accident, and while Public Works was preparing
Requests for Proposals (RFP) in order to repair the guardrails, the Department of Transportation completed an inspection
of the bridge through the Clayton County program. He noted that the bridge is recorded as belonging to Clayton County
even though the line dividing Clayton County from Fayette County runs through the middle of the bridge. He continued
reporting that, after the Department of Transportation completed its inspection, they returned to Clayton County with
recommended improvements for the bridge in addition to the guardrails, and that Clayton County responded by asking
Fayette County to wait on them to submit comprehensive RFPs that would address all of their bridges countywide. Mr.
Mallon stated that the comprehensive RFPs issued by Clayton County have returned and that Fayette County’s Public
Works’ staff has met with their counterparts at Clayton County to evaluate the RFPs. He said, based on the evaluation,
he was recommending that Fayette County award the repair work to Sunbelt Structures who would be working though
a Clayton County contract. He explained that the Intergovernmental Agreement between Fayette County and Clayton
County states that Fayette County will pay for any work performed in Fayette County, and that Clayton County will pay





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 8

for any work done within Clayton County. He further explained that the contractor’s cost that would be divided equally
between the two counties, and that the estimated cost for the repair work would be $27,000. He closed saying this repair
work was not a budgeted item and the funds would have to come from the Contingency Fund.

Chairman Smith asked why insurance coverage would not pay for the damage to the guardrails since the damage was
caused by a vehicle accident. Mr. Mallon replied that insurance coverage was not applicable in this case since neither
the Clayton County authorities nor the Fayette County Sheriff's Office had any record of a reported accident in the area.
Chairman Smith asked if there were adequate funds in the Contingency Funds to cover the repairs, and Assistant
Finance Director Toni Jo Howard replied that there were adequate funds available in Contingency Fund. Commissioner
Maxwell asked if Chairman Smith had spoken to Clayton County Chairman Eldrin Bell about this issue, and Chairman
Smith replied that he had not. Commissioner Horgan asked if the Department of Transportation had any responsibility
for the repair, and Mr. Mallon replied that, while the Department of Transportation conducted the inspections and
informed counties of needed improvements or repairs, the responsibility for those improvements and repairs belonged
to the counties.

Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign Resolution 2008-11 and the Intergovernmental Agreement
between Clayton County and Fayette County for repair and improvements to the Helmer Road Bridge with funding
provided from the Contingency Fund. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed with a unanimous vote. A copy of the request, Resolution 2008-11, and the Intergovernmental Agreement,
identified as “Attachment 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

F. Discussion of the proposal to construct a pedestrian access across the West Fayetteville Bypass-
Phase | project currently under discussion.

Transportation Engineer Carlos Christian said both he and Mr. David Jaeger of Mallett Consulting were present in order
to seek direction from the Board on how to proceed with the construction of a pedestrian access across the West
Fayetteville Bypass. He then turned the discussion over to Mr. Jaeger.

Mr. Jaeger explained that he trying to determine if the Board would support a method to provide a crossing of the West
Fayetteville Bypass for use with the potential multi-use path system and, if so, what method would it support. He
explained that this issue had been discussed at the monthly meeting of the SPLOST Committee for some time, and that
the SPLOST committee had decided to seek guidance from the Commissioners on this issue. He next reminded the
Board that, in 2006, Fayette County, the City of Fayetteville, the Fayette County Developmental Authority, the Fayette
County School System and Piedmont Fayette Hospital participated in a task force study of the area located between
Sandy Creek Road, Tyrone Road and State Route 54. He said the goal of the study was to develop a master plan for
the development of the area around the hospital, and, of the many topics included in the study, transportation was
identified for inclusion into the master plan. He continued that the master plan also recommended a multi-use path
system in the area since it was understood that the area would potentially have a mixture of residential, commercial and
educational developments, and that such a mixture would present an optimal opportunity for a multi-use system that
would provide alternative transportation options. He added that, at the time, the SPLOST committee was aware that the
West Fayetteville Bypass was in the design phase, and so they discussed the option of having either an underpass or
an overpass constructed in order to allow the multi-use path to cross the West Fayetteville Bypass. He explained that
the SPLOST committee discussed underpass or overpass options that he was now bringing to the Board for
consideration, but added that he had a third option available for consideration which was an at-grade crossing.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 9

Mr. Jaeger conceded that he did not believe that the at-grade crossing would generate much consideration since there
were safety issues associated with having that type of crossing with a multi-use path system. He explained, however,
that if the at-grade option was chosen, it would likely be located at an area where there would be four lanes of traffic on
the West Fayetteville Bypass, and that it would be a modification to a regular pedestrian crossing since it would have
additional signage and striping in order to accommodate the traffic. He also explained that an at-grade crossing could
be constructed at any time, that it would have little or no impact to the construction schedule, but it would require some
slight modification to the intersection as well as additional striping. He also emphasized that the at-grade option had
not been discussed by the SPLOST committee.

Mr. Jaeger explained that the underpass had been discussed by the SPLOST committee, and that Public Works and
the design team had identified potential locations for the underpass. He said if the Board chose to have an underpass,
its locations would be limited due to drainage considerations, design grades and topographical elements. He mentioned
that the installation of an underpass would require the County to obtain additional right-of-way easements, and that an
underpass would have to be built as early as possible during this phase of construction. He explained that similar
underpasses were located throughout the County but they were used to carry away stormwater drainage and were not
constructed for vehicular or pedestrian traffic. He continued explaining that an underpass would require additional
grading and construction for approaching the entrances to the underpass, and that the additional grading and
construction would have to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. He stated that, after the SPLOST committee
requested him to research the cost of installing an underpass, he contacted vendors and representatives of companies
that provide prefabricated systems which are assembled on the site, and found that the minimal cost for installing an
underpass was $100,000. He further explained that the prefabricated systems would be made of either concrete or
steel-plate structures, and they would be installed only after the foundation for the underpass was laid. He noted that
an underpass would require minimal maintenance over the long-term for the County.

Mr. Jaeger next stated that the overpass was also discussed by the SPLOST committee, and potential locations for it
were identified by Public Works and the design team. He said if the Commissioners chose to have an overpass there
would be greater flexibility in relation to its possible locations than are present with an underpass, but that it would also
require additional right-of-way easements for its construction. He continued that an overpass would not necessarily have
to be built at this time so the design requirements and right-of-way requirements would be able to be postponed until
alater date. He mentioned that drainage issues are not a concern for an overpass, like they are for an underpass, but,
as with the underpass, additional grading and construction would be required for approaching the entrances to the
overpass and they would have to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. He explained that one potential
location that has been identified for an overpass is in an area where the existing ground elevations on either side of the
West Fayetteville Bypass are significantly higher than the road elevation so there would be minimal grading required in
order to accommodate the approaches to the overpass, but he said if other locations were chosen for the cost of the
overpass would rise simultaneously. He stated that the overpass would be constructed of prefabricated steel that would
be delivered to the construction site before installation, and the minimal cost of the overpass was $250,000. He closed
by saying an overpass would require periodic long-term maintenance, and while he thought the maintenance would not
be major it was still worth considering.

Commissioner Maxwell replied that it sounded to him that all the Board had to decide during this meeting was whether
or not it wanted an underpass, and Mr. Jaeger agreed. Commissioner Maxwell then asked if SPLOST funds would pay
for any of these options. Chairman Smith replied that SPLOST funds would potentially pay for these options and
explained that, if the Board chose the underpass option, its funding would come from the SPLOST funds. He continued
explaining that if the other options were taken there was a “variable to consider” and that variable is that the area has
been targeted for annexation by the City of Fayetteville, and if the City of Fayetteville annexed the area they could
possibly pay for the overpass or at-grade crossing through its impact fees. Some discussion followed.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 10

Commissioner Frady noted that he wanted to see the at-grade crossing given further consideration. Chairman Smith
replied that there is a crossing that is potentially at that location on the road, and so that crossing would be an at-grade
crossing. Mr. Jaegar continued on that thought saying the current plan does accommodate an intersection near the
location being proposed for an overpass, and that the intersection was meant for future road tie-ins and therefore would
accommodate some type of crossing that could be easily modified for pedestrian traffic.

After listening to the discussion, Chairman Smith said he was “hearing a consensus from the Board that it only wanted
the road to proceed”. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12" follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
None.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT

Fayette Senior Services Lease and Operating Agreement: County Attorney Scott Bennett reported that, due to
Fayette Senior Services recent move into the new facility, he had a new Lease and Operating Agreement between
Fayette County and Fayette Senior Services that was similar to the older agreement that used when they were located
in the old building. He explained that the current agreement stipulated that the County would provide Fayette Senior
Services with a certain amount of funding that would be decided during the County’s annual budget meetings, and that
the County would provide the Fayette Senior Services with their building at the new location. He continued that Fayette
Senior Services would be required to provide a certain amount of meals and services to Fayette County senior citizens
inlieu of making a rent payment, and that the Lease and Operating Agreement is an annual agreement that automatically
renews each year until such time that one the parties decide to terminate the agreement. He explained that it took much
negotiation in order to get this agreement, but it has been signed by Fayette Senior Services and he requested that the
Board authorize the Chairman to sign the Lease and Operating Agreement.

Commissioner Maxwell moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the Lease and Operating Agreement between Fayette
County and Fayette Senior Services. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. Chairman Smith asked if this
agreement was substantially the same as the prior agreement. Mr. Bennett said it was similar but it gave greater
flexibility to the Board in setting an annual allocation amount and it required Fayette Senior Services to provided a
minimal level of service in order to justify them using a four million-dollar building that belongs to Fayette County.
Chairman Smith asked if the agreement was similar to cost and if it still required Fayette Senior Services to pay for their
own operating costs, utility bills and phone bills. Mr. Bennett replied that the Lease and Operating Agreement did not
include any funding changes and it did not obligate the County for Fayette Senior Center’s operating costs.

The motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the Lease and Operating Agreement between Fayette County and Fayette
Senior Services passed with a unanimous vote. A copy of the Lease and Operating Agreement between Fayette County
and Fayette Senior Services, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Atlanta Regional Commission Sub-Grant Agreement: Mr. Bennett reported that, during a previous meeting, Mr. Phil
Mallon presented the Board with an opportunity to accept a Sub-Grant Agreement from the Atlanta Regional Commission
(ARC) for a Transportation Plan Project, and the agreement stipulated that the ARC would contribute $250,000 if Fayette
County would contribute $62,500 in matching funds. He said he had the Sub-Grant Agreement with him, and that the
agreement had all of the standard conditions that the ARC requires about keeping records of all expenses in order to
ensure that the money is spent on the transportation plan project. Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 11

Chairman to sign the ARC Sub-Grant Agreement between Fayette County and the Atlanta Regional Commission for the
transportation plan project. Commissioner Frady seconded the motion. Chairman Smith asked if money had been
budgeted in order to pay the County’s portion for this agreement, and Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel replied
that it was accounted for in the budget. The motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the ARC Sub-Grant Agreement
between Fayette County and the Atlanta Regional Commission for the transportation plan project passed with a
unanimous vote. A copy of the Sub-Grant Agreement between Fayette County and the Atlanta Regional Commission,
identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Emergency Water Purchase Agreement: Mr. Bennett reported that he had an Emergency Water Purchase Agreement
between Fayette County and Clayton County Water Authority and explained that the agreement stated that, during an
emergency, Fayette County would sell water to Clayton County and Clayton County would sell water to Fayette County
at the municipal water rate. He said the tie-in meter between the two counties would be located at County Line Road
and Georgia Highway 85, and that Water System Director Tony Parrott had recommended that the agreement be
approved. Commissioner Horgan asked who would pay for the meter tie-in and its connections, and Mr. Bennett replied
that, while he was unsure of the answer, he thought the payment would be shared between the two counties. Some
discussion followed regarding where the tie-in meter was actually located because County Line Road does not intersect
with Georgia Highway 85. The Commissioners then, initially, asked Mr. Bennett to discuss the agreement with Mr.
Parrottin order to determine the location of the tie-in meter, to determine who would bear the expense of the connection,
and to determine what Fayette County was committing itself to financially before returning to the Board with this
agreement. Mr. Krakeel interjected that this request could be connected to the Georgia Water Supply Competitive Grant
Program application, and that while the grant application was due in the not too distant future, he was also unsure what
the potential cost of the agreement would be. Chairman Smith asked if Mr. Krakeel knew when the application was due
to the State and if a decision had to be made now or if it could be deferred until another time. Mr. Krakeel replied that
he thought the application was due by August 28, 2008, and that, even though funding had been placed in a “hold
position”, he suspected that the due date would still need to be adhered to for the submission of the grant application.
Chairman Smith suggested that the Board “authorize the Chairman to sign the agreement with the proviso that the cost
be borne by the Water System and that the expense of the connection not be more than fifty percent of the connection
cost of the two systems”.

Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the Emergency Water Purchase Agreement between
Fayette County and Clayton County Water Authority, with the cost to be borne by the Water System, and for the cost
not to exceed fifty-percent of the connection cost. Commissioner Frady seconded the motion. No further discussion
followed. The motion passed with a unanimous vote. A copy of the Emergency Water Purchase Agreement between
Fayette County and Clayton County Water Authority, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.

Annual Contract for Waterline Extensions: Mr. Bennett reminded the Commissioners that during their July 24, 2008
meeting, they awarded the bid for the annual contract for waterline extensions to Lantz Construction. He said he had
the contract, that authorization was needed for the Chairman to sign the contract, and that he had reviewed and signed
all of the bonds and insurance documents associated with the contract. Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the
Chairman to sign the annual contract for waterline extensions with Lantz Construction. Commissioner Frady seconded
the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed with a unanimous vote. A copy of the Annual Contract for
Waterline Extensions, identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 12

STAFF REPORTS

Amendment to the C.W. Matthews Contract: Mr. Phil Mallon reported to the Board that C.W. Matthews is completing
their milling and patching contract work that has been occurring throughout the summer and has been paid for with
SPLOST funds. He stated that the original contract authorized $1.1 million dollars to be spent on milling and patching
work, but, now that the work was being completed, it was projected that the work would come in approximately $188,000
under budget. He told the Board that there were two options that could be done with the $188,000, and that the first
option was to return the money to the SPLOST budget. He said the second option, and the one favored by staff, was
to utilize the $188,000 for the milling and patching of other roads that had already been identified by Mallet Consulting
and that was already on the list of roads scheduled for milling and patching next year. He recommended that milling and
patching work be done on Ebenezer Road starting from State Route 54 and traversing the two miles until it intersected
with Ebenezer Church Road. He added that C.W. Matthews had already expressed interest in doing the work, and the
reason he was bringing this issue up during staff reports was because, since C.W. Matthews was finishing their work
next week, he wanted to be able to tell them, should the Board approve, to avoid any remobilization costs and to begin
the work on Ebenezer Road. He said the cost to finish the work on Ebenezer Road could be as high as $238,000, and
if it did exceed the $188,000 already authorized, he would have to return in a couple of weeks to ask for a $50,000
change order to the $1.1 million dollar contract. He explained that this work was already scheduled in the SPLOST
program, and if the work were not done this year it would be a request made next year. He closed by saying August is
a good month to pave in, and it would be good to end the summer with “this good, high visibility project”.

Chairman Smith asked if this project was being accelerated from next year's projects and wanted to be sure it was not
an “entirely new project”. Mr. Mallon replied that this was a project that was being moved from next year's schedule
to this year’s, and therefore was not an entirely new project.

Commissioner Horgan moved to amend the County’s existing contract with C.W. Matthews for asphalt resurfacing by
adding Ebenezer Road from State Route 54 to Ebenezer Church Road to a list of roads approved for milling and patching
at a cost of approximately $238,000 provided from the SPLOST funds. Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion
before mentioning that some drainage problems existed at the intersection of Ebenezer Road and State Route 54. Mr.
Mallon replied that he would take a look at the problem. Chairman Smith noted that signalization and other
improvements were scheduled to be installed at State Route 54 and Ebenezer Road and asked if that had been taken
into account with this request. Mr. Mallon replied that he would ensure that asphalt would not be laid in an area that
would have to be torn up, and that the milling and patching work would start at an appropriate place on the road.

The motion to amend the County’s existing contract with C.W. Matthews for asphalt resurfacing by adding Ebenezer
Road from State Route 54 to Ebenezer Church Road to a list of roads approved for milling and patching at a cost of
approximately $238,000 provided from the SPLOST funds passed with a unanimous vote. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

BOARD REPORTS

None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

None.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
August 14, 2008
Page 13

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Frady moved to adjourn the August 14, 2008 meeting. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The Official Session was adjourned at 9:12 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk Jack R. Smith, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on September 3, 2008.

Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk






FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer

*

STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Commissioners Conference Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
1% Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200
Fax: (770) 305-5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Werksteot #4genda

Board of Commissioners
September 3, 2008
3:30 P.M.

Call to Order by Chairman.

Acceptance of Agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1.

3.

Approval of Public Works’ recommendation to award a contract for the
preparation of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan to Glatting,
Jackson, Kercher, Anglin in the amount of $311,780.

Approval of the Road Department’s recommendation to award Bid #675
to Southeaster Road Treatment at a cost of $30,201.60 to continue the
Road Department’s Dust Control Program.

Approval of the August 14, 2008 Board of Commissioners Minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

A

Discussion of the Vehicle Replacement Committee’s recommendation for
replacement of 19 vehicles included in the Fiscal Year 2009 budget. This
item was tabled during the August 28, 2008 Board of Commissioners
Meeting.

Approval of the revised Employee Performance Appraisal Document as
presented by Mr. Scot Wrighton of the University of Georgia and the
Human Resources Department.

Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding the creation of a new zoning district which would
permit a broad variety of uses or would augment the allowed uses within
the M-1 zoning district, as requested by Mr. Richard Norman of Artisan
Properties, Inc. (Storage Xxtra on State Route 85 North).

NEW BUSINESS:

D.

Approval of the Finance Department’'s recommendation that the County’s
Vehicle Replacement Policy be amended to include an approved color
scheme for various types of vehicles, heavy equipment and other assets.

Consideration of Fire and Emergency Services’ recommendation that the
proposed Comprehensive Water Mitigation, Preparedness, Response
and Recovery Plan be adopted.





Workshop Agenda
September 3, 2008
Page Number 2

F. Approval of Fire and Emergency Services’ request to apply for a grant from the Federal Emergency
Management Agency in the amount of $30,000 for the purpose of updating the County’s Pre-Disaster
Mitigation Plan.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS

BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Finance Department Head: ’Mary S. Holland

Presenter, if needed: ’Toni Jo Howard Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 3, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Discussion of the Vehicle Replacement Committee's recommendation for replacement of 19 vehicles included in the Fiscal Year
2009 budget. This item was tabled during the August 28, 2008 Board of Commissioners Meeting.

Background/History/Details:

The Vehicle Replacement Committee held its first quarterly meeting for the Fiscal Year on August 7, 2009. At that time, the
Committee considered replacement of vehicles for Building and Grounds Maintenance (1), EMS (3), Fire Services (1), the Marshal's
Office (3), Sheriff's Field Operations (4), Sheriff's Technical Services (1), Constable (1), Road Department (2), and the Water System (3).
All vehicles had been included in the Fiscal Year 2009 budget. All were inspected by Fleet Maintenance, and were reported to meet
replacement criteria, as established in the County's Vehicle Replacement Policy.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval to replace the three (3) Water System vehicles using Water System Enterprise Funds, and approval to replace the other
sixteen (16) vehicles using Vehicle Replacement Funds.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal? Yes

Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes

Staff Notes

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public old New

Presentation Hearing ® Business C Business ( Consent ( Report ( Other





Vehicle Replacement Committee
Estimated Costs
August 7, 2008

Cost
Current Vehicle & VIN Mileage Recommendation Vehicle Add-Ons Total
Building & Grounds Maintenance
1 1994 Ford Ranger, D04045 96,807 Replace: F250 utility body & 15,069.00 4,410.00 19,479.00
towing package
EMS
2 1997 Ford Crown Victoria, 224928 97,250 Replace with Dodge Charger - - -
3 1999 Chevrolet Ambulance, 101857 TBD* Proceed with bid specifications TBD TBD TBD
4 1999 Chevrolet Ambulance, 108903 TBD* Proceed with bid specifications TBD TBD TBD
Fire Services
5 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, 177961 108,017 Replace with Dodge Charger 21,348.00 4,652.00 26,000.00
Marshal
6 2001 Ford Expedition, B21148 119,600 Replace with Dodge Charger 21,348.00 4,497.00 25,845.00
7 2004 Chevrolet C1500 Truck, 174641 124,988 Replace with 4X4 pickup truck TBD TBD TBD
8 2003 Chevrolet C1500 Truck, 269228 130,800 Replace with 4X4 pickup truck TBD TBD TBD
Sheriff - Field Operations
9 2004 Ford Crown Victoria, 126828 114,276 Replace with Chevrolet Tahoe 27,800.00 3,438.00 31,238.00
10 2002 Chevrolet Tahoe, 306744 116,741 Replace with Chevrolet Tahoe 27,800.00 3,438.00 31,238.00
11 2003 Ford Crown Victoria, 200647 86,689 Replace with Ford Crown Victoria 22,089.00 4,992.00 27,081.00
12 2003 Ford Crown Victoria, 200648 112,856 Replace with Ford Crown Victoria 22,089.00 5,262.00 27,351.00
Sheriff - Technical Services
13 2000 Ford Crown Victoria, 208661 109,220 Replace with Ford Crown Victoria 22,089.00 7,827.00 29,916.00
Magistrate Court (Constable)
14 1997 Ford Taurus, 308139 150,687 Replace with Ford Crown Victoria 21,866.00 2,707.00 24,573.00
Road Department
15 1978 Ford LT9000 Water Truck, CC5699 193,000 Proceed with bid specs for dump TBD TBD TBD
truck
16 1995 Ford LT9000 Dump Truck TBD* Proceed with bid specs for dump TBD TBD TBD
truck
Water Systen
17 2000 Ford F150 Triton, V8, A98905 170,124 Replace with Ford Ranger 11,463.00 1,000.00 12,463.00
18 1999 Ford F150 Truck, B99267 167,247 Replace with Ford Ranger 11,463.00 1,000.00 12,463.00
19 1998 Ford F150 Truck, B12140 133,603 Replace with Ford Ranger 11,463.00 1,000.00 12,463.00
235,887.00 44,223.00 280,110.00

*The bid process takes a number of months. The most appropriate vehicle to dispose of will be chosen upon delivery of the new vehicles.

Comments

Engine has lost power. Should be take from
service. Ranger reported to not be functional
for B&G needs.

Replacement put on hold.
Will bid. Budget = $200,000
Will bid. Budget = $200,000

Could be reassigned to non-emergency duty.

Transfer case leaking; electrical problems.
Will bid. Budget = $20,800
Will bid. Budget = $20,800

Could be reassigned to non-emergency duty.
Could be reassigned to non-emergency duty.
Should be disposed of.

Should be disposed of (currently at Surplus).

Could be reassigned to non-emergency duty.

Was auctioned on 5/17/08. Constable has
been using Motor Pool vehicle (Crown Vic).

Will bid. Budget = $95,000

Will bid. Budget = $95,000

At Fleet Maintenance - broken down.

Meter Reading vehicle; driven 1,500 miles/mo.
At Fleet Maintenance - broken down.

Plus est. $631,600 for bid vehicles

8/29/2008 Q:\Administration\Agenda Requests\2008 MEETINGS\09-03-2008\Finance\BOC Question 8-26-08.xIs





		Finance- 19 Replacement Vehicles Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- 19 Replacement Vehicles Backup




Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Finance Department Head: ’Mary S. Holland

Presenter, if needed: ’Toni Jo Howard Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 3, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the Finance Department's recommendation that the County's Vehicle Replacement Policy be amended to include an
approved color scheme for various types of vehicles, heavy equipment and other assets.

Background/History/Details:

The current policy for replacement of vehicles, heavy equipment, and other assets was adopted by the Board of Commissioners on
December 13, 2007. Since that time, there has been a discussion about paint color schemes that will help the public quickly and
easily identify various emergency or other vehicles. Custom and past usage of specific colors have accustomed people to associate
certain colors of vehicles with certain functions, such as red fire trucks or black Marshal's vehicles.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the addition of authorized vehicle color schemes to the policy for replacement of vehicles, heavy equipment, and other
assets.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal? Yes
Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes
Staff Notes
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New
. ( Consent ( Report ( Other

Presentation Hearing Business @ Business





TV /

l‘d\"!/“\ L
—Coun "f

_,»
< f

_ GEORGIA /

_5“'”1

IF.E 3

2

n
L
2 %

tene Quality To A4 Lifeatyle
Wi bity To A Lifestyl,

To: Toni Jo Howard

From: Ted L. Burgess

Date: August 20, 2008

Subject: Revision of Policy for Vehicle Replacement

On December 13, 2007 the Board of Commissioners adopted the county policy for replacement of
vehicles, heavy equipment, and other assets (Policy #322.00). Since that time, there have been
discussions about the best colors for vehicles with specific functions. The public has become
accustomed to associating certain colors with emergency vehicles, and other colors with vehicles
used for more routine county business.

It is proposed that the county’s policy for replacement of vehicles be updated to provide
guidance on colors to be used for departments’ on-road vehicles. The proposed updated
policy (attached) establishes that the standard color of county vehicles will be white, with the
following exceptions:

1. The Sheriff has authority to determine the color(s) of vehicles used by the Sheriff’s Office.
2. Vehicles used by the Marshal’s Office will be black.

3. Fire and Emergency Medical Services vehicles will be red, or red with white.

4. The vehicle used by the Constable will be beige or a similar color.

Any exception to these colors must be approved by the County Administrator prior to acquisition of
the vehicle. When a vehicle is transferred from one department to another, if it is not the authorized
color for the receiving department, it must be painted the authorized color.

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.go





Policy # 322.00, Rev 1
Draft 8/18/2008

FAYETTE COUNTY
POLICY: REPLACEMENT OF VEHICLES, HEAVY EQUIPMENT,
AND OTHER ASSETS

PURPOSE

Fayette County owns and uses vehicles, road-construction and other heavy
equipment, tractors, trailers, and similar assets in conducting county business.
This policy and procedures section is designed to produce the desired outcomes
of:
e Predictability in establishing annual budgets for asset replacement.
e Predictability for the Departments in planning replacement and use of
assets.
e Minimized wait times between identifying the need to replace an asset and
receipt of the new asset.
e Conservation of tax dollars by achieving optimum useful life from each

asset.
¢ Enabling employees to conduct county business by providing appropriate
equipment.
POLICY

Vehicles, heavy equipment, tractors, and similar assets will be purchased,
maintained, used, and retired in a manner that provides the best return on
investment. The policy for replacement of these classes of assets is designed to
accomplish this goal, while assuring that appropriate equipment is available to
effectively conduct county business.

Note: Except as otherwise noted, this policy does not pertain to assets acquired
with federal or state seizure funds, property obtained through the Georgia
Emergency Management Agency’s 1033 Excess Property Program, or other non-
county resources. Assets used by Water System and Solid Waste will be
replaced with enterprise funds, but will follow the process set forth in this policy.

Page #1 N:\Ted Burgess\Policy & Procedures\MV Replacement\VVehicle Replacement Policy 322.00 Rev 1.doc





PROCEDURES

A. Funding for Asset Replacement

A sinking fund shall be established and maintained for the systematic, timely
replacement of vehicles, road machinery, tractors, trailers, and similar assets.
This will be a reserve account, with the fund balance carried forward each fiscal
year.

As part of the annual budget process, the Finance Department will recommend
an estimated amount to be added to the fund. Proposed amounts will be based
on an annuity that will enable relatively consistent amounts to be added to the
sinking fund each year.

The fund will consist of two amounts:
1) The annuity balance designated to replace vehicles and other assets,
as approved by the Board of Commissioners during the annual budget
process.

2) An amount to be used for unexpected or infrequent events, such as
damaged or wrecked vehicles. This portion of the fund can be used to
compensate departments for actual losses sustained, such as insurance
deductibles or repairs that insurance has not covered, upon approval of
the Board of Commissioners.

B. Criteria for Replacement

County departments should use assets until it is no longer advantageous to keep
them, due to economic, obsolescence or other reasons. Guidelines as to
expected useful life of assets have been established using age, mileage or both
as criteria, as appropriate. The guidelines assume proper maintenance and
repair of the assets.

Guidelines for replacement of vehicles are based on mileage and age, as follows:

1. Emergency / pursuit sedans, trucks, & SUV’s 100,000 miles or 5 years
2. Other sedans and sport-utility vehicles 150,000 miles or 7 years
3. Pickup trucks, vans 150,000 miles or 10 years
4. Dump trucks 120,000 miles or 10 years
5. Ambulances 250,000 miles or 10 years
6. Fire apparatus (front-line service) 15 years
7. Fire apparatus (reserve — after 15 years front-line) 5 years
8. Brush units / BFP units 10 years
9. Rescue Units 15 years

Page #2 N:\Ted Burgess\Policy & Procedures\MV Replacement\VVehicle Replacement Policy 322.00 Rev 1.doc





Guidelines for other assets covered under this policy are:
10. Backhoes, bush hogs, compactors, drum rollers,
hay blowers, loaders, rollers, sand & salt spreaders,
tack distributors, track hoes, large tractors, and

similar equipment 15 years
11. Dozers, graders, pan scrapers, skid steer loaders,

soil compactors, and similar equipment. 20 years
12. Trailers 15 years
13. Grounds equipment, mowers, tractors, attachments 7 years

Replacement guidelines for other assets that do not fit these descriptions will be
established on a case-by-case basis as needed.

Assets included in Categories 1-11 above will be placed on consent agendas
after consideration and approval by the Vehicle Replacement Committee, as
described in Part E below. Assets included in Categories 12-13 will not need to
go through the Vehicle Replacement Committee for replacement; instead, they
can be replaced as approved in the budget development and approval process.

C. Maintenance and Care of Assets

The department head who is custodian for an asset will be responsible for
maintaining it in good repair and working condition until it is replaced. Records
should be kept by each department to document regular maintenance and
reasonable care that preserve the utility of each asset.

The county’s Fleet Maintenance operation is available for most maintenance and
many types of repairs. The Sheriff's Department is invited to use this service,
especially in instance when they will realize an economic or other benefit. Other
departments and offices are to use Fleet Maintenance to repair, maintain and
preserve their vehicles or heavy equipment.

D. Authorized vehicle colors

The color of a county vehicle helps citizens to quickly identify its official purpose.
All newly acquired vehicles will be white, with the official logo of the acquiring
department, with the following exceptions:

1. The Sheriff has authority to determine the color(s) of the vehicles used by
the Sheriff’s Office.

2. Vehicles used by the Marshal’s Office will be black.

3. Fire and Emergency Medical Services vehicles will be red, or red with
white.

4. The vehicle used by the Constable will be beige or a similar color.

Page #3 N:\Ted Burgess\Policy & Procedures\MV Replacement\VVehicle Replacement Policy 322.00 Rev 1.doc





Any other color exceptions must be approved by the County Administrator prior
to acquisition of the vehicle. When a vehicle is transferred from one department
to another, if it is not the authorized color for the receiving department, it must be
painted the authorized color.

E. Replacement Planning

The Finance Department will coordinate development of an annual projection of
assets that will meet the guideline criteria for the upcoming fiscal year. The
Finance Department will prepare a spread sheet that identifies, based on
available information within the asset inventory system, all of the assets that will
meet replacement guidelines at the beginning of the upcoming fiscal year. The
Finance Department will forward the draft document to other departments, who
will update mileage or other data as needed, and return it to the Finance
Department. The finished document will be used for planning and budget
purposes, to increase the level of predictability in establishing annual
contributions to the sinking fund, and to assist departments in planning for asset
replacement.

Timeframes and deadlines for this document will be established by the Finance

Department each year in order to include the information in the overall budget
development process.

F. Replacement Process

After an asset meets the guideline criteria for replacement, or when it is expected
to do so in the upcoming quarter, the department to which the vehicle is assigned
will be responsible for obtaining an inspection by Fleet Maintenance. The
Director of Fleet Maintenance will determine if the asset can be economically
repaired and returned to duty, or if it should be retired from its present use for
safety, economic, or other concerns. If the asset can no longer be appropriately
used in its present capacity, the Director of Fleet Maintenance will recommend
whether the county should retire the asset, or use it in another capacity. The
recommendation will consider the estimated remaining useful life, cost to
maintain, anticipated downtime, or any other pertinent facts.

A standing Vehicle Replacement Committee shall consist of:
¢ the Finance Director or designee(s)
the Fleet Maintenance Director
the Chief Marshal
a representative of the Sheriff's Department
any other person(s) as decided by the County Administrator

Page #4 N:\Ted Burgess\Policy & Procedures\MV Replacement\VVehicle Replacement Policy 322.00 Rev 1.doc





The Committee shall be chaired by the Finance Director or designee. Its primary
purpose will be to recommend replacement, re-assignment, or other disposition
of vehicles, heavy equipment, tractors, trailers, and similar assets, as requested
by department heads.

The Chair of the Vehicle Replacement Committee will schedule quarterly
meetings to consider recommendations for asset replacement. Assets will be
considered (1) which have met the criteria for replacement, or are anticipated to
do so in the upcoming quarter and (2) which have been inspected by Fleet
Maintenance prior to the meeting date. The Committee Chair will consider
proposals from the Sheriff's Department, Fleet Maintenance, or others regarding
the scheduling of meetings to take advantage of manufacturers’ production or
delivery schedules, urgency of replacing the vehicles, or other considerations.

The Fleet Maintenance Director will bring documentation to Committee meetings
that will facilitate the process of developing recommendations for vehicle
replacement. = The documentation will include the results of the Fleet
Maintenance inspection, plus any other observations or information that will be
needed to make a good recommendation. Documentation should also note any
attachments or components that can economically be removed from the old
asset and reassigned to a new one.

The head of the department that owns the asset, or his / her designee, will be a
participant in the called meeting, and will provide information as needed by the
Committee. The department’'s representative will provide a list of proposed
purchases to replace the asset(s), including any additional components,
attachments, or other add-on equipment.

NOTE: The following distinctions are provided to clarify what types of items
should be included in an asset replacement proposal, and what types of items
should be a separate purchase decision. For this purpose, two categories of
property are considered:

1) Attachment — tangible property that is usually actually attached to the
“parent” asset (e.g. automobile or truck), and they function as one piece of
equipment. In general, an attachment should:
a) Have the same person responsible for the parent asset and the
attached item.
b) Be financially depreciated in the accounting records with the parent
asset.
c) Plan to be disposed of with the parent asset or removed and
transferred to a different parent asset later.

Examples of attachments would include decals, light bars, push bumpers,
headlight flashers, or prisoner cages. Although some of these items are often

Page #5 N:\Ted Burgess\Policy & Procedures\MV Replacement\VVehicle Replacement Policy 322.00 Rev 1.doc





used in more than one vehicle, it is not administratively or financially
advantageous to tag, inventory, depreciate and track these items separately.

2) Component — tangible property that is related to, but not an integral part
of, another asset. Generally, a component will:
a) Be able to function away from the parent asset, either as a stand-alone
unit or with another parent.
b) Be financially depreciated (if applicable) separately from the parent
asset.
c) Be inventoried and tracked separately from the parent asset.
c¢) Ordinarily be disposed of separately from the parent asset.

Examples of components include 800 MHz radios, digital video cameras, or
shotguns.

The department head should request any attachment items along with a new
“parent” asset. Component items will be part of a separate purchasing
decision process and, in general, should be considered as part of the annual
budget development process, apart from vehicle or other “parent” asset
replacement.

After the Vehicle Replacement Committee has voted to recommend replacement
of an asset, the Finance Department will prepare a consent agenda request for
the Board of Commissioners’ consideration. The request will include the
proposed type and cost of the replacement vehicle or other asset, as well as any
attachments or other proposed expenditures that are not part of the requesting
department’s existing Maintenance and Operating budget.

In order to assure that insurance, asset security, and overall accountability are
maintained, acquisition or retirement of assets will be addressed by the Board of
Commissioners through the consent agenda process as follows:

1. Acquisition of assets:
(a) The Board of Commissioners will give prior approval to the acquisition of
any asset that falls within the scope of this policy, whether purchased with
county funds, or with enterprise funds such as water system or solid waste
disposal revenues.

(b) Assets that are available as a result of federal or state seizure or similar
program may be acquired through the court process. To assure that assets
are properly insured, registered and titled within timeframes allowed, the
Finance Department will need to be notified within two weeks of acquisition.

(c) For the reasons enumerated in (b) above, the Sheriff's Department will

need to notify the Finance Department of assets purchased through use of
resources derived from sources such as federal or state seizure programs

Page #6 N:\Ted Burgess\Policy & Procedures\MV Replacement\VVehicle Replacement Policy 322.00 Rev 1.doc





2.

(e.g. cash or trade-ins) within two weeks of acquisition. This will enable the
Finance Department to assure that vehicles are properly insured, registered
and titled within time frames allowed.

Disposal of assets:

(a) The Board of Commissioners will give prior approval to the disposal of any
asset that falls within the scope of this policy, and which was purchased with
county funds or enterprise funds.

(b) The Board of Commissioners must authorize the Finance Department to
take necessary actions associated with the disposal of assets acquired
through federal seizure, state seizure, or similar programs. This includes, but
is not limited to, such steps as transfer of confidential license tags from an old
vehicle to a new one, removing as asset from the county’s inventory records,
or properly recording financial transactions (e.g. monthly depreciation
schedules). So that the county can properly execute these types of
transactions, the Sheriffs Department agrees to notify the Finance
Department of disposal of federal seizure, state seizure, or similar assets
within two weeks of such disposal.

Page #7 N:\Ted Burgess\Policy & Procedures\MV Replacement\VVehicle Replacement Policy 322.00 Rev 1.doc





		Finance- Vehicle Colors Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Vehicle Colors Backup

		Finance- Vehicle Colors Backup 1.pdf

		Finance- Vehicle Colors Backup 2






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fire and Emergency Services Department Head: ’M. Allen McCullough

Presenter, if needed: ’M.Allen McCullough/ Pete Nelms Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 3, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of Fire and Emergency Services' request to apply for a grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency in the
amount of $30,000 for the purpose of updating the County's Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan.

Background/History/Details:

To be eligible for State and Federal grants and disaster funding, Fayette County is required by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency and the Georgia Emergency Management Agency to have in force a current Pre-Disaster Hazard Mitigation Plan. The plan is
intended to give Fayette County a blueprint of hazards and outlines a plan to mitigate and reduce the affects of those hazards in our
community. Our current plan is in force and dated May 2005, and is required to be updated every 5 years. The purpose of our
request is to seek permission to apply for this grant to secure $30,000 in grant funding to offset costs during the required update of
our current Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan. As a result of having this plan in force, it has been instrumental in securing funding for, and
mitigating the following hazards in Fayette County. *Mitigating flooding around and behind Pye Lake Dam- $1,500,000, *Mitigating
repetitive flooding in the Tinsley Mill- $900,000, *Repetitive flood prone area located at 265 Carroll's Way- $600,000. Direct financial
benefit of the Per-Disaster Hazard Mitigation Plan $3,000,000.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Permission to apply for grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency in the amount of $30,000.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal? Yes

Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes

Staff Notes

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public old New

Presentation Hearing Business Q Business ( Consent ( Report ( Other





Page 1 of 2

Pete Nelms

From: alicia.soriano@gema.ga.gov
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 5:35 PM
Subject: FYI: Fiscal Year 2009 Hazard Mitigation Assistance Application Period Opens

Georgia Emergency Management Agency

SONNY PERDUE CHARLEY ENGLISH
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

NEWS RELEASE

Fiscal Year 2009 Hazard Mitigation Assistance Application Period
Opens for Pre-Disaster Mitigation, Flood Mitigation Assistance, Repetitive
Flood Claims, and Severe Repetitive Loss Programs

(ATLANTA) - The Georgia Emergency Management Agency announced today the opening of the Hazard
Mitigation Assistance (HMA) competitive grant program for fiscal year 2009. The State of Georgia and local
governments are eligible to apply for funding through this program.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) provides funds through these programs on a nationally
competitive basis to implement hazard mitigation measures that reduce losses of life and property damage
caused by natural disasters.

"Our goal is to help local governments' secure federal hazard mitigation assistance funds that will help protect
our Georgia citizens from future disaster events," said GEMA Director Charley English. "We encourage local
governments to review their local mitigation plans and determine their most important mitigation needs to take
advantage of this federal funding opportunity. Implementing these local mitigation projects will ultimately make
for a safer Georgia."

Local governments must have a FEMA approved hazard mitigation plan by December 19, 2008 in order to be
eligible to receive a project grant. Pre-applications are required by September 23, 2008 for all proposed project
grants. GEMA has posted additional information on the grant application process at http://www.gema.ga.gov/,

For additional information, contact GEMA's Hazard Mitigation Division at 1-800-TRY-GEMA or 404-635-7522.

Hi#

7/31/2008





		Fire and EMS- Disaster Mitigation Act Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS- Disaster Mitigation Act Backup




Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fire and Emergency Services Department Head: ’M. Allen McCullough

Presenter, if needed: ’M.Allen McCullough/ Pete Nelms Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Fire and Emergency Services' recommendation that the proposed Comprehensive Water Mitigation, Preparedness,
Response and Recovery Plan be adopted.

Background/History/Details:

This document is a result of the work performed by the Drought Advisory Committee that was formed earlier this year and provides
for the delivery of portable water to county residents in the event that sufficient water is not otherwise available.

SEE ATTACHMENTS:

Fire and Emergency Services 1- Overview and Key Points

Fire and Emergency Services 2- Plan

Fire and Emergency Services 3- Attachment A- Drought Advisory Committee Members

Fire and Emergency Services 4- Attachment B- Fayette County Water Crisis Distribution Plan
Fire and Emergency Services 5- Attachment C- Local State of Emergency Form

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Board's review and subsequent adoption of the proposed plan

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal? Yes

Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes

Staff Notes

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public old New

Presentation Hearing Business Q Business ( Consent ( Report ( Other





Fayette County Drought Plan Overview and Key Points

Overview

The Fayette County Comprehensive Water Plan is a result of collaborative efforts
of members of the Drought Advisory Committee that was established last year to
discuss drought related issues. This committee was a cross section of the
community that included business leaders, water systems, municipalities, public
safety officials and subject matter experts. As part of the committee's
recommendations and the County Administrator, it was recommended that a
water crisis response plan that establishes a countywide standardized plan
should residual drinking water supplies dwindle to the point where the existing
water systems can no longer meet the water supply demands on a consistent
basis. Below are the key points of the plan.

1. The plan provides for a standardized plan throughout Fayette County for
the delivery of potable water to the public during a water crisis.

2. Provides guidelines for a phased approach for mitigation, operational and
drought response as well as support strategies that are flexible and
scalable.

3. The plan establishes an organizational and command structure for the
event that clearly defines and identifies roles and responsibilities during
four (4) operational periods.

4. The plan parallels the county’s local Emergency Operation Plan that is
approved by state and federal emergency management agencies.

5. ldentifies the process and the benchmarks for declaring a State of
Emergency that will allow for early acquisition of state and federal
assistance and resources.

6. Pre-identifies points of distribution locations for potable water distribution.

7. The plan identifies alternate water sources and firefighting techniques for
fire protection.

8. The plan involves Public and Environmental Health departments to ensure
a safe water source.





FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
COMPREHENSIVE WATER MITIGATION,
PREPAREDNESS, RESPONSE AND
RECOVERY PLAN

February 2008

onservatios

Participants

Fayette County
City of Fayetteville
City of Peachtree City
Town of Tyrone
Town of Brooks
Town of Woolsey
Fayette County Drought Advisory Committee





Executive Summary

Fayette County, Georgia is a growing and prospering community that is home to
more than 106,000 residents in five jurisdictions covering more then 200 square
miles. An abundant, safe, and a reliable source of water is imperative to the
economic viability of Fayette County and its municipalities.

The state of Georgia and some surrounding states are in the midst of one of the
longest droughts on record. The drought has eliminated more then 35,000 jobs
and a reduction in the economy on a grand scale, mostly effecting landscapers
and agricultural businesses. The continued drought will have a ripple effect
throughout the economy of Georgia and Fayette County.

U.S. Drought Monitor ‘aay 22,2008

. QO
RS-
S

Intensity: Drought Impact Types: .

|| DO Abnormally Dry r~ Delineates dominant impacts

[ D1 Drought - Moderate A = Agricultural (crops, pastures,

] D2 Drought - Savera grasslands) D

I D3 Drought - Extreme H = Hydrological (water) )

I D4 Drought - Exceptional = e,
USDA @ () &

The Drought Monitor focuses on broad-scale conditions. R o orovets rauginen i? U

Local conditions may vary. See accompanying fext summary

for forecast statements. Released Thursday, January 24, 2008

http:i/dro ug ht.unl.edu/dm Author: David Miskus, JAWF/CPC/NOAA

State and local governments are grappling with the prospect of low reservoir
levels and state mandates to reduce water consumption and water restrictions
while trying to continue growing their economies. According to Kent Franz, a
Hydrologist with the National Weather Service in Peachtree City the drought is
likely to persist for the coming months and perhaps the next few years. “Local
governments would be wise to plan now for reduced water reserves and future
rainfall deficits as the drought has and will continue to reach historic levels.”

Fayette County government and its municipal partners have heeded the warning.
This document is being written to outline the planning process and to provide
guidance on the mitigation, preparedness, response and recovery of the current
and future drought, and to reduce the effects on the economy of Fayette County
and its residents. This document is designed to be flexible and scalable so that
as drought conditions worsen or improve the plan can be implemented
accordingly.





This plan is written based on a phased approach for drought preparedness,
mitigation, response and recovery. This plan is based on four operational
periods and has predetermined actions that the Emergency Support Functions or
ESFs identified in this plan will take during each phase. These phases are:

The ESF planning groups will complete an assessment of their function based
upon the impacts specifically related to that period.

Period | Period Il Period Il Period IV

Drought Level IV, Available Water Available Water Water Rising

180 Days of Water 90 Days of Water 45 Daiys of Yiiss

*Mitigation Strategy « Mitigation Strategy « Mitigation Strategy « Mitigation Strategy
 Operational Implications *Operational Implications *Operational Implications *Operational Implications

» Support Required « Support Required « Support Required » Support Required

Fayette County Emergency Management 6

Command Structure

The response to any crisis or incident should be organized and coordinated
through the use of the incident command system. The incident command system
is a widely used process that organizes the various agencies into a common
response system, reduces duplication of response, and effectively and efficiently
utilizes the resources of all responders. In keeping with the Presidential Directive
#5, that states all response to incidents will follow the National Incident
Management System or NIMS, this command structure will follow those
objectives in an effort to better facilitate a response to drought related incidents.
For the duration of the response, the following organizational chart will outline the
drought response organizational structure.





Period | Period IV

Drought Level IV Water Rising

Unified Command
Elected Administration
FCEMA
FC Water System
Fayetteville Water Department
Peachtree Citv Water & Sewer

LIAISON PIO/JIC

OPERATIONS/
INTELLIGENCE FI;L\II'DAI\D:ICI:\IE/ LOGISTICS PLANNING
Fayette County Emergency Management 8






Operational Period 90-45 Days
All Emergency Support Functions

Period |
Drought Level IV

Drought Mitigation Strategy

During this phase, the Fayette County Drought Advisory Committee shall serve
as the steering committee for the development of drought related mitigation
strategies. The committee members represent a cross section of the community
and the various municipalities. See attachment A: Drought Committee Advisory

Members.

In an effort to keep abreast of changing drought conditions the Drought Advisory
Committee will meet periodically and is tasked with developing the following
mitigation strategies:

Develop and implement water conservation initiatives countywide
Develop a drought education and conservation program through
various media outlets

Recommend the implementation of new water restrictions based on
drought conditions

Recommend the easing of water restrictions based on improving
drought conditions

Coordinate standardized consistent water mitigation strategies
throughout Fayette County

Gather intelligence and accurate drought information from a variety of
sources in an effort to make the best and most informed decision
Consider implementing water conservation incentives for homeowners
and businesses

Drought Preparedness Strategy

During the preparedness phase the Drought Advisory Committee will play an
important role. Drought preparedness will consist of planning activities.

Schedule Emergency Support Function (ESF) planning meetings to
develop preparedness and response strategies for operational periods I-1V
Developing drought action plans for drought response of less that 45 days
Develop and participate in a drought exercise that tests the drought plan
and the Emergency Support Functions.

Pre-identify external vendors and suppliers that could have potential
resources and assets that could be utilized during the drought response
phase.





Emergency Support Function Planning

During the 90-45 days of water availability phase the creation of Emergency
Support Functions or ESFs will take place. These ESFs parallel the Fayette
County Local Emergency Operation Plan that has been approved and adopted
by local, state and federal emergency management officials.

The following Emergency Support Functions will have responsibility under the
Fayette County Drought Response Plan.

ESF-3 Public Works, Engineering and

Water Systems
ESF-4 Firefighting \
The jurisdictions (FC, Municipalities,

ESF-5 Emergency Management and Authorities/Boards) will provide
representatives for these ESFs
ESF-6 Mass Care & Sheltering P

ESF-7 Resource Support
ESF-8 Public Health & Medical
ESF-13 Law Enforcement

ESF-15 External Affairs

Fayette Cousity Emergency Management

Each ESF will have representation from all municipalities, the county and needed
external organizations. These ESF groups will plan for drought response to be
implemented with less than a 45 day water supply. The individual ESF groups
will develop and write plans for drought response for their respective operations
in an effort to provide vital and critical services to their governments and the
citizens of their community. These plans will be standardized and consistent
countywide and be written to the following headings.






Mitigation Strategy

What mitigation or preventative measures can your organization take to help
continue providing services to the community with less than a 45 day water

supply?
Operational Implications

Operational implications will include what operational impact will a less than 45
day water supply have on Fayette County and municipal operations and what
operational problems will arise from the situation? How will your organization
continue operationally to provide the services to the public with a less than 45
day water supply?

Support Required

Support required will be a list of internal or external resources, personnel,
finances or other items that your organization would need to support the delivery
of services for the operation and mitigation strategy during reduced or no water

supply.





Operational Period Less Than 45 Days Available Water

Emergency Support Function (ESF) 3 Water System, Public Works
Period IlI
Available Water

<45 Days of Water
Drought Response Phase

Mitigation Strategy

ESF 3 mitigation strategies for severe water shortages will be far reaching and
have a direct impact on the economy of Fayette County and the residents who
depend on it. A less than 45 day supply of water will create the need for radical
conservation measures, creative initiatives and prioritization of water distribution
with the goal being to extend drinking water supplies and distribution to as many
people for as long as possible.

Once less than a 45 day water supply has been identified, the following initiatives
will be implemented.

e The Water Systems shall recommend that the county declare a
“State of Emergency” water emergency. This will notify the
state that Fayette County is requesting drought assistance and
will start the declaration process.

e Develop and be prepared to implement a water distribution plan
that will provide water in order of priority, drinking water for
critical infrastructure, and public safety.

e Conduct daily water briefings with all ESFs and elected officials
and develop daily action plans.

Operational Implications

Emergency Support Function 3 Water System, Public Works is the lead ESF for
the drought response plan. It is the overall responsibility of ESF 3 to
operationally develop plans and recommendations on an ongoing basis
throughout the drought period to provide a safe and reliable source of drinking
water for the citizens of Fayette County. It will involve numerous planning
meetings with the various Emergency Support Functions in this plan. The water
systems shall create an accurate matrix of water supply and develop a water
forecast projection of anticipated shortages. Operational implications will include,

e Request assistance through ESF 5 Emergency Management
from the state through the state of emergency declaration for
portable water supplies and other support.





e Consider implementing countywide water distribution plan using
points of distribution (PODs) (See attachment B: Fayette County
Water Crisis Distribution Plan)

e Involve Public Works for transportation and debris management
of POD operations.

Support Required

ESF 3 shall be the lead agency during the drought response plan. All other
ESFs will provide support through ESF 7 Logistics Management and Resource
Support to achieve an ongoing water supply for the public and for public safety
purposes.





Emergency Support Function (ESF) 4 Firefighting
Period IlI
Available Water

<45 Days of Water
Drought Response Phase

Mitigation Strategies

During this phase of the drought plan, alternative water sources will be identified.
Weekly and possible daily reconnaissance will be made of in-place draft hydrants
to identify their capabilities. If water levels fall below a level, which makes these
hydrants unusable, then they will be placed out of service and noted with the 911
Center.

During severe drought and periods of low or no water, it will be necessary to
identify alternative water sources for firefighting operations such as private
ponds, lakes, or pools which have an adequate level of water to support drafting
operations. Fire departments will designate personnel who are responsible for
identifying and ensuring alternative water sources and access to these
alternative water supplies. Designated personnel shall be equipped with drafting
equipment such as portable drafting pumps, vehicles that are capable of drafting
water to tankers or other firefighting apparatus. Temporary surfacing may be
necessary in making these sites accessible. Required “right of entry
agreements” with home/land owners will be obtained through the legal process
via the local attorney.

Operational Implications

If stored water supply drops to a 45 day reserve, drastic measures will be put in
place in order to maintain successful firefighting operations. The main focus of
these measures is to assure a water supply is available to support fire ground
operations. Even though mains and hydrants may remain “wet” during this
period, pressures may not be adequate to support a successful fire attack.

During this period, water conservation measures will be vital to the success of
this plan. The following is a list of conservation methods which shall strictly be
enforced during this phase of drought operations.

e Absolutely no washing of apparatus unless it becomes a safety
issue.

e No training involving the flow of water.

e Conduct periodic checks of all apparatus for any water leaks.

e On fire scenes involving flow of water, ensure all fittings are tight
and not leaking.





e Command staff may be forced to use tactics aimed at protecting
exposures or preventing fire spread instead of flowing water on
a severely damaged structure or parcel of land.

e Implementation and enforcement of an outdoor burning ban
other than May 1-September 30.

Fayette County will consider obtaining two 10,000 gallon tanks/trailers via mutual
aid or contracted services to use for fire suppression activities. These tankers
will be placed at Station 1 and Station 5 and dispatched to all working fires.
Public Works employees will transport these tankers utilizing the two tractors
they possess. The City of Fayetteville will utilize their Vac-Con truck. Water
supply sites for these tankers and other water transporting vehicles will be pre-
established by water supply personnel prior to the 45 day water phase of this
plan. Any required contracts or other legal documents will be obtained through
the legal process via the local attorney.

During this phase of the drought plan all structure fire alarms will be dispatched
as a tanker dispatch. If tankers are not available in the county, mutual aid will be
utilized to acquire the necessary apparatus. Additional water supply capabilities
can be achieved using fire department reserve engines.

Support Required

Throughout this phase of the drought plan, local and state support will be in great
demand throughout the region. Fayette County EMA will be accountable for
maintaining weekly and possibly daily, an updated resource list of water vendors
and transporters along with other necessary resources.

Various public works departments will be utilized as a local resource for water
transportation. Drivers must be on hand at all times in the event of a fire or other
incident requiring water.

Contracted water storage vessels and containers will be used as needed to
support fire operations. All contracts and services will be sought after and
obtained via the local Purchasing Department, Finance Department, and the
local attorney.

Local fire departments will request a unit from Georgia Forestry to locate in
Fayette County for wild land and brush fire fighting and water support during
periods of low or no water reserves.





Emergency Support Function (ESF) 5 Emergency Management
Period IlI
Available Water

<45 Days of Water
Drought Response Phase

Mitigation Strategies

Emergency Management mitigation strategies will involve drafting planning
documents and working closely with Emergency Support Function groups for the
development of a countywide planning document. Mitigation strategies in ESF 5
will ensure the county’s readiness to response to drought related emergencies in
the community and will involve:

e Coordinate drought response planning meetings

e Maintain the Emergency Operations Plan (EOP), in conjunction
with agencies and organizations with primary ESF
responsibilities

e Submit “State of Emergency” declaration. See attachment C:
Local State of Emergency Declaration sample

e Maintain liaison with the Georgia Emergency Management
Agency and Federal Emergency Management Agencies

e Maintain Emergency Operations Center readiness

e Coordinate communication resources with other agencies

e I|dentify resources and equipment to support agencies and
organizations with ESF responsibilities (e.g., mobile command
posts, critical facilities, drought related assets)

e Conduct drought related drills and exercises to evaluate
information and drought planning capability

Operational Implications

The Emergency Management Agency will provide guidance and direction for the
coordination of emergency management services and operations, before, during,
and after this phase of the drought response. The scope of emergency
management services during the severe drought response is to provide a
coordinated approach for collection, analysis, and dissemination of information in
order to facilitate the overall provision of services and resources during this
phase of the drought response. This includes an expedient approval and
purchase of supplies and equipment essential to emergency drought operations,
assistance to local governments, recommendations for emergency preparedness
and response for conveyance to the public, and formulate an estimate of initial
government expenditures resulting from the drought.





e Activate and obtain staffing resources for the Emergency
Operation Center.

e Notify appropriate agencies and organizations with ESF
responsibilities, regarding Emergency Operations Center
activation and necessary response.

e Coordinate hazard warning and communication with appropriate
local, state, and volunteer agencies and organizations.

e Coordinate needs assessment of affected drought areas for
dissemination to appropriate agencies and organizations.

e Prepare timely situation reports for local authorities, EOC, SOC,
and other appropriate personnel.

e Secure and disseminate necessary information in support of
other ESFs.

e Establish opening and closing dates for Emergency Operations
Center.

e Maintain records of expenditures and document resources
utilized during recovery. All record keeping should meet the
demands of the Federal Emergency Management Agency in the
event of a presidential declaration for reimbursement purposes.

Support Required

ESF 5 Emergency Management is the coordinating entity for response to drought
in the community. ESF 5 will require support from all municipal and county
departments to ensure a timely and proper drought response. ESF 5 Emergency
Management will coordinate and provide support for all ESFs in addition to the
following responsibilities:

e Alert resource support agencies regarding a potential
emergency or disaster.

e Coordinate with law enforcement for the protection of resources
and personnel water distribution and filling sites.

e Implement resource inventory, record keeping and control
system to include storage, donated goods, maintenance, and
replacement of resources.

e Request logistical assistance from supporting agencies and
mutual aid partners.

e Assess damages and determine community needs.

e Support state and/or federal Disaster Application Centers
(DACs).

e Document and request additional needed resources, personnel
and staging area support necessary to accomplish re-entry.

e Support the Finance Department in maintaining records of
expenditures and document resources utilized during response
and recovery.





Emergency Support Function (ESF) 7 Logistics Management and Resource
Support
Period 1l
Available Water

<45 Days of Water
Drought Response Phase

Mitigation Strategies:

Volunteer identification and recruitment will begin at the 45 day water supply
point. Volunteer contact information will be collected and the screening and
background checks will be accomplished. A roster of available volunteers will be
developed. ESF 5 will work closely with volunteer organizations and coordinate
Logistics Management and Resource Support.

Existing volunteer and civic organizations will be contacted. These should
include, but are not limited to organizations such as the Fayette Co. Fire &
Emergency Services Reserve members, Fayetteville and Peachtree City Fire
volunteers, American Red Cross, Kiwanis, Rotary, local church groups,
Peachtree City Citizens Emergency Response Teams, and local school groups.

Local media should be used to announce the need for volunteers to distribute
water in our community. Contact information will be included in the press
releases. Informational and “recruiting” talks may be required to individual
organizations in order to solicit volunteers.

Additional Logistical Management and Resource Support responsibilities are:

» Coordinate logistics and resource allocation

» Document expenses

» Secure pre-identified logistical storage areas and distribution points

» Develop resource management plans for receiving and distribution of
resources

* Implement local procurement policy when acquiring resources

* Request internal and external drought related resources as needed

» Develop and activate volunteer resource plan

Operational Implications:

A significant number of volunteers will be required to staff the distribution PODs
and the main warehouse during implementation of the Fayette County Water
Crisis Distribution Plan. A daily schedule will be developed to ensure a sufficient
number of volunteers will be available to be assigned to each location for the
efficient operation of the POD. Shifts will be assigned.





Volunteers will be screened by the Fayette County Marshal's Office prior to
assignment or a statement from an affiliated organization (CERT, Fire Dept.
Volunteers, etc.) that screening has been accomplished must be on file. All
volunteers will report to a central location to sign in prior to assignment.
Volunteers will also sign out on the completion of their shift assignment in an
effort to provide accountability for all volunteers. All volunteer hours will be
documented. See Attachment D: Volunteer Profile form.

At the POD, volunteers will report to the shift POD manager for individual duty
assignments and check in. Plan development will include provisions such as
food and water for all volunteers at the PODs.

PODs will require a minimum of six (6) volunteers and include the following
positions,

° 3 Distributor Positions

. 1 Security Officer
. 2 Traffic Control Officers

Point of Distribution Outline

Water Storage Inventory %

Security

=P

Di lrihmn@

e e I
6y )

Distributor

POD Diagram

Exit ) ) Entrance
Traffic Control Traffic Control





Support Required:

In order to acquire a sufficient number of volunteers to operate 5 PODs and the
central warehouse on a daily basis, broad based support must be enlisted from
the community at large. Communication for the PODs will be provided by and
supported by members of the local Amateur Radio Emergency Services (ARES)
group. This will allow for communication between the PODs and the central
warehouse. Additional communications will be supplied by the county’s 821
radio system bank of portables.





Emergency Support Function (ESF) 8 Public Health & Medical
Period IlI
Available Water

<45 Days of Water
Drought Response Phase

Mitigation Strategy

During severe water shortages Public Health will be available to respond to the
needs of the community and various agencies as it relates to the prevention of
water contamination. Prevention and mitigation of water borne illnesses is
paramount and Public Health will utilize existing state policies and procedures for
the prevention to prevent outbreaks of illnesses from poor water quality. As
water sources become scarce Public Health and the Water Systems will work
closely in an effort to ensure that water borne illness are prevented during the
operational phase of the drought response.

Operational Implications

Public Health and Medical plays an important role in the response phase of the
drought response plan. Operational implications for Public Health will be a
greater demand for the prevention of water borne diseases and outbreaks. It will
also place great demand on diagnosing and treatment methodologies of these
illnesses. Public Health at the regional level has a vast network of resources that
are well trained and prepared to investigate, prevent the spread of and how to
treat water borne illnesses.

Support Required

. Develop and implement educational programs to educate residents on
safe water practices.

o Provide training programs and integrate them with water system policy
for the prevention of water contaminates.

. Provide epidemiological services for investigating water borne illnesses
and the treatment of victims.

) Provide a response network of Public Health officials that would

respond to any outbreak of water borne illnesses.





Emergency Support Function (ESF) 13 Law Enforcement
Period IlI
Available Water

>45 Days of Water
Drought Response Phase

Mitigation Strategy

The prevention of the theft of water at all water sources is very important during
drought conditions and during times of decreasing water supplies. It should be
understood that during tight water restrictions and limited use and accessibility
from public sources that theft of water could become an increasing problem and
further reduce available water supplies for drinking and fire fighting. It shall be
the responsibility of code enforcement officers and all law enforcement agencies
countywide to deter and prevent the theft of public water supplies through
surveillance and community policing and patrols.

Operational Implications

Law Enforcement drought related operation implication will be to provide security
at all water public water sources. During this phase, minor modifications in
routine patrols will need to be scheduled and easily obtained. Law enforcement
will provide traffic control at the PODs.

Support Required

Support requirements for Emergency Support Function 13 Law and Code
Enforcement will be a priority commitment of operational changes and patrols to
ensure the reduction and prevention of theft by taking of public water supplies.
Coordination of all law enforcement agencies countywide will be important to
provide adequate water source security.





Emergency Support Function (ESF) 15 External Affairs
Period IlI
Available Water

>45 Days of Water
Drought Response Phase

Mitigation Strategy

If the Water Systems report a less than 45 days of water, External Affairs, in an
effort to pro-actively inform businesses and the public will begin daily public
service announcements regarding the following:

The formation of a multijurisdictional Joint Drought Information Center
Current water storage capacities in days remaining

Education and conservation measures that have been enacted

Current water and drought related ordinances that are enforce

Future drought related activities and actions by the governments of
Fayette County

Operational Implications

Drought conditions will have an adverse effect on the administration of Fayette
County and its municipal partners. A 45 days or less supply of reserve water
coupled with media intensity will create panic among the public and place great
demand of community leaders and ESF 15. External Affairs will have additional
responsibilities added to day-to-day operations when drought conditions worsen.
It will be the responsibility for the elected officials of the county to draft and sign a
State of Emergency declaration if water levels drop below the 45 day mark.
Close monitoring and intelligence from the Drought Advisory Committee will be
critical in making the determination to sign a State of Emergency Declaration.
See attachment C: Sample State of Emergency Declaration.

Support Required

Emergency Support Function 15 External Affairs (Elected Officials) will be tasked
with oversight of drafting, with recommendation and the assistance of Drought
Advisory Committee, and enacting water conservation ordinances in a timely
manner.

A designated Public Information Officer from each municipality and Emergency
Support Function will be required to be part of and represent their agency during
Joint Drought Information Center activations.





Drought Recovery Phase
Period IV
Available Water

>45 Days of Water

During the drought recovery phase all Emergency Support Functions shall
evaluate their operational situation and make drought recovery decisions based
upon current long term water storage availability. Prior to making any decisions
each ESF should gather as much drought related data through ESF 15 External
Affairs and the Drought Advisory Committee. Every attempt should be made to
be consistent with the other ESFs in regards to the release of information through
the Joint Information Center. Below are suggestions for drought recovery
initiatives.

Period IV
Drought Level IV
Water Rising






Drought Advisory Committee

Attachment A
Organization Name Contact Number Email
Fayette County Administration Jack Krakeel 770-461-1321 ext. 5100 |jkrakeel@fayettecountyga.gov
Fayette County Fire Department Pete Nelms 770-461-1321 ext. 5172 [peten@fayettecountyga.gov
Fayette County Fire Department David Scarborough |[770-461-1321 ext. 5194
Fayette County Maintenance Greg Ownby 770-320-6000 Gownby@fayettecountyga.gov
Fayette County Marshal Ed Collins 770-461-5679 edwardc@fayettecountyga.gov
Fayette County Planning Department _ [Pete Frisina 770-460-5730 ext. 5160 [pfrisina@fayettecountyga.gov
Fayette County Water System Russell Ray 770-461-1146 ext. 6017 [russellr@fayettecountyga.qgov
Fayette County Water System Lisa Quick 770-461-1146 ext. 6018 [lquick@fayettecountyga.gov

Fayette County Water System

Tony Parrott

770-461-1146 ext. 6016

tparrott@fayettecountyga.gov

Development Authority

Matt Forshee

770-461-5253

mforshee@fayettega.org

Environmental Health Rick Fehr 770-460-5730 ext. 5147

Fay Co Chamber of Commerce Virginia Gibbs 770-461-9983 president@fayettechamber.org
Fay Co Extension Office Sonja Brannen 770-460-5730,ext. 5412 |[sonjab@uga.edu

Georgia Farm Bureau Mickey Harp 770-461-1821 MickeyHarp@AOL.com

City of Fayetteville Rick Eastin 770-460-4258 ext 3 reastin@fayetteville-ga.gov
City of Fayetteville Don Easterbrook 770-461-6029 deasterbrook@fayetteville-ga.gov
City of Fayetteville Joe Morton 770-719-4147 jmorton@fayetteville-ga.gov
City of Peachtree City Bernie Mcmullen 770-487-7657 citymgr@peachtree-city.org
City of Peachtree City Mark Caspar 770-631-2538 mcaspar@peachtree-city.org
Peachtree City Code Enforcement Tami Babb 770-487-8901

Peachtree City Code Enforcement Tim Maret 770-487-8901

Town of Tyrone Chris Venice 770-487-4038 townmanager@tyrone.org
Town of Brooks Mary Ruth Hanson |[770-719-8135

Citizen at large Tim Thoms 770-461-6013 tim@thomstrees.com
Fayette County Board of Education Mike Satterfield 770-460-3522 satterfield.mike @fcboe.org
Piedmont Fayette Hospital Don Allen 770-719-7100 donald.allen@piedmont.org
Piedmont Fayette Hospital Tracey Coker 770-719-7077 Tracey.coker@Piedmont.org
Shiloh MHP Bo Trammell 770-487-9494

Wyndham Hotel Lionel Thomas 678-300-7849 Lthomas@wyndham.com
Balmoral Village Vicky 770-631-3469

Developers Diversified (Fayette Pavil) |Don Jurenek 404-504-6756 Djurenek@ddr.com
Hoshizaki America Gregg Wolf 770-487-2331 ext. 1454 [gmwolf@hoshizaki.com
Hoshizaki America Mike R. Page 770-487-2331 ext. 1476 |mrpage@hoshizaki.com

Georgia Green Industry

Steve Kenney

770-550-3439

treesbysteve@yahoo.com

Innovative Irrigation

Wade Lester

770-527-2429

wadelester@bellsouth.com

Public Health State of Georgia

Peggy Monkus

pamonkus@dhr.state.ga.us

7/22/2008




mailto:peten@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:gmwolf@hoshizaki.com�

mailto:mrpage@hoshizaki.com�

mailto:pfrisina@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:jkrakeel@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:russellr@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:Djurenek@ddr.com�

mailto:Lthomas@wyndham.com�

mailto:lquick@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:tparrott@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:townmanager@tyrone.org�

mailto:edwardc@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:tim@thomstrees.com�

mailto:MickeyHarp@AOL.com�

mailto:Tracey.coker@Piedmont.org�

mailto:donald.allen@piedmont.org�

mailto:treesbysteve@yahoo.com�

mailto:Gownby@fayettecountyga.gov�

mailto:reastin@fayetteville-ga.gov�

mailto:deasterbrook@fayetteville-ga.gov�

mailto:satterfield.mike@fcboe.org�

mailto:jmorton@fayetteville-ga.gov�

mailto:mforshee@fayettega.org�

mailto:president@fayettechamber.org�

mailto:mcaspar@peachtree-city.org�

mailto:sonjab@uga.edu�

mailto:citymgr@peachtree-city.org�

mailto:wadelester@bellsouth.com�

mailto:pamonkus@dhr.state.ga.us�



Fayette County Water Crisis Distribution Plan
Attachment B

February 2008

PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

Fayette County Water System
Fayetteville Water Department
Peachtree City Water & Sewer Authority
Fayette County Emergency Management Agency
Fayette County Public Works
Fayetteville Public Works
Peachtree City Public Works





Purpose

The purpose of the Fayette County Water Crisis Plan is to develop a plan to
distribute potable drinking water to the population of Fayette County in a timely
and organized manner during water delivery disruptions or water shortages from
the drought.

Assumptions

This plan will be activated when the water systems of Fayette County can no
longer provide adequate water supplies to the residents of Fayette County
because of a disruption of service, or because of low or no water reserves. It is
assumed that all municipalities and the county will work toward providing
resources for supporting points of distribution locations as outlined in the
Statewide Mutual Aid agreements dated 2002.

Overview

It is this plans intention to integrate the Fayette County Drought Response Plan
and the Emergency Support Functions within a working plan document that can
be initiated during water outages and periods of water shortage through a series
of locations called PODs or points of distribution by where the public can drive
through the POD and receive a minimum of one (1) gallon of water per person
per day of drinking water for their immediate family. This document outlines the
steps necessary to achieve these results.

Water Point of Distribution (Main POD) Warehouse

McCurry Park shall serve as the central distribution warehouse or main POD. All
water deliveries will be brought to the McCurry Park main POD site for receiving,
inventorying and distribution of water to other POD sites. Public Works will be
responsible for receiving and inventorying water deliveries at the main POD and
for documenting water distribution to other POD sites. Peachtree City and
Fayetteville Public Works will play a supporting role in staffing the main POD
warehouse site and for the distribution to other POD sites identified in this plan.
The Fayette County Finance Department will assign an employee to document
expenditures, collect receipts and work with state and federal officials for
reimbursement of expenses.

Water Point of Distribution Objectives and Locations

Fayette County is comprised of approximately 200 square miles and has
approximately 103,000 residents in 5 jurisdictions. A water point of distribution
will be located where the public can drive by and very quickly acquire minimum
water for the immediate needs of their family. Typically, this will be one (1) gallon
of water per person and can be adjusted upward as supplies and inventories





increase. Given the size of Fayette County there will be five (5) water points of
distribution or POD locations throughout Fayette County. These locations have
been selected because of the following criterion that needs to be met.

. Geographically desirable to the population for all jurisdictions
. Ease of access to the POD by the public
. Adequate space for the storage of water supplies
o Traffic flow
Main POD Warehouse and POD Distribution
Organization Chart
Volunteer Man POD Documentation
Resources Wareh9u§e ) Finance
Inventory/Distribution
, Public Works
Law gnforgement McCurry Park Kenwood Park Brgoks Highway 74 Handley Park Debris
ecurity ) POD Recreation Area Soccer Complex POD Management
POD POD POD P%D






The main POD warehouse and POD locations are as follows and are clearly
marked.

X

\ i
LS (GO0gle™

& 2008/ Europa Technc s |
Streaming ||| 11111111 100% Eye alt 10363'1t

Main Warehouse POD Parking lot of McCurry Park





o L o
" Springhousetlsan®

aAll@euol et

C o —

4 I »
R =m McCurry/ParkiPOD
¥ @) ecurybarkiy

i — i

F

- A

N

SR

vy \l). . i © 2008 Europa Technologies
Loy

© 2008 Tele Allas O:IO?EGO glc
\

Streaming/||||1]]] ]| 100%

Pointers33°27:29 . 46" N"\B4°24:58°275 W elev 863t

Eye alt 77310t

McCurry Park Water Point of Distribution Point POD east Fayette County
off McDonough Rd.





“eerBraysRoad|

\4
|

NN grEreeks lane

. ' 7 \ 1
Pointer 33230'58.27" N 84°26!24.57" W elev 886 Streaming ||](]]1]]100%

Kenwood Park Water Point of Distribution POD in North Fayette County off
Hwy. 279 just north of Kenwood Rd.





] e
i B & u li e ¥R ’/ r
008 Teie Atlas > UL Oogle'

Pointer, 33229'01.68" N 84334'46/20° W elev 9381 ] Streaming |[1]1111]} 100% Eye alt, 77311t

Handley Park Water Distribution Point POD off Handley Rd. in Tyrone





N

(‘-\ E nage © 2008 DigitalGlobe
W 5 © ropa Te clogies b >
\!j © 2008 Tele Allas GOOSIL

-]

Pointer 33°20'30.28" N 84°32'44 28" W elev 78Tt Streaming |||[|]]1]] 100% Eye alt 7670 1t

Hwy. 74 Soccer Complex Water Distribution Point POD south Hwy. 74 in
Peachtree City





4
“rylRoad)

Wo' |':I dsfRoa d———-_.|.-;l

< .
‘_:’ Erooks

——=luliastCros

. | N
"m.J;._. - —f: lerRos
|

“Google

Pointer 33217;26.49: N 84227:34.06: W, elev, 845/t = Streaming ||1/1111]] 1003 " Eye altl 76701t

Brooks Recreational Area Water Point of Distribution POD South Fayette
County

Point of Distribution Staffing

In the Fayette County Drought response plan, Emergency Support Function ESF
7 Resource Support is responsible for acquiring and organizing volunteers for
POD staffing. These volunteers will be acquired through existing volunteer
organizations, civic groups, paid and volunteer firefighters, trustees, and
community service workers and the faith based community. ESF 7 will also be
responsible for securing equipment and resources for the POD to successfully
complete their task of water distribution.

Firefighters and Public Works employees will help support the main warehouse
and outlying Point of Distribution areas during regular work hours. Firefighters
will remain in their immediate response area and will remain available for
emergency calls.





Exit

Water Storage Inventory

i

oo

/@o@@

Distributor

POD Diagram

‘ Traffic Control

Traffic Control ‘

Entrance






Main POD Warehouse and Point of Distribution Hours of Operation

The warehouse that stores and receives the water from the water delivery
vendors shall be staffed 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m., 7 days a week and will include
security of the site by the County Marshal's office or local law enforcement
agencies.

Outlying Points of Distribution shall be staffed from 06:30 a.m. until 10:00 p.m.,
7 days a week to ensure that the public has access to water distribution.

Debris Management

The management of debris from the main POD and outlying points of distribution
can become overwhelming. Corrugated boxes that carry bottled water and the
pallets that the water sits on must be disposed of in a timely manner. It shall be
the responsibility of the various Public Works departments to manage and
properly dispose of debris resulting from the main warehouse and the outlying
POD'’s operations.





Attachment C
Local State of Emergency

WHEREAS: The County of has sustained serious damage due to
(name/type of event) on the day of ,200__, and;
WHEREAS: Due to this event, the County of has at this time

exhausted all local and mutual aid resources and,

WHEREAS: There exist emergency circumstances requiring extraordinary and
immediate corrective acts for the protection of the health and safety
of the citizens of the County of , and,

WHEREAS: The County of has determined that the providing
of such remedial and corrective measures are beyond it's area of
expertise and financial abilities to provide for the same within the
time frame required to provide for the health and safety of it's
citizens and the protection of their properties;

NOW THEREFORE: The County of declares that a local
state of emergency exist within the jurisdiction of the
County of
O'clock,  .M.; this the day of , 200

Chair, County Commission






		Fire and EMS- Water Plan Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS- Water Plan Backup

		Fire and EMS- Drought Plan Backup 1.pdf

		Fire and EMS- Drought Plan Backup 2

		Fire and EMS- Drought Plan Backup 3

		Drought Advisory



		Fire and EMS- Drought Plan Backup 4

		Fire and EMS- Drought Plan Backup 5






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Human Resources Department Head: ’Connie Boehnke

Presenter, if needed: ’Scot Wrighton, University of Georgia Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 10, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the revised Employee Performance Appraisal Document as presented by Mr. Scot Wrighton of the University of Georgia

and the Human Resources Department.

Background/History/Details:

At the May 7, 2008 Board of Commissioners Workshop meeting, the Board authorized Administration to enter into a contract with
the Carl Vinson Institute of Government at the University of Georgia to work with a committee of County employees to revamp the
performance appraisal system, and consequently, to conduct training for all supervisors and department heads on the new

appraisal process.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the revised Employee Performance Appraisal document and authorization to proceed with training for all supervisors
and department heads responsible for evaluating employees.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Wednesday, May 7, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal? Yes
Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes
Staff Notes
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New
. ( Consent ( Report ( Other

Presentation Hearing ® Business © Business






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning and Zoning/ Comm. Devel. Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Richard Norman Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 3, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding the creation of a new zoning district which
would permit a broad variety of uses or would augment the allowed uses within the M-1 zoning district, as requested by Richard
Norman of Artisan Properties, Inc. (Storage XXtra on State Route 85 North).

Background/History/Details:
This request originated with a citizen, Mr. Richard Norman, who will speak to the Board.

See attached letter dated July 21, 2008 from Richard Norman of Artisan Properties, Inc. (Storage XXtra on State Route 85 North).

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Direction from the Board of Commissioners concerning the request from Richard Norman of Artisan Properties, Inc. (Storage XXtra
on State Route 85 North).

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? [Thursday, February 22, 2007

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |Yes Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal? Yes

Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes

Staff Notes

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public old New

Presentation Hearing ® Business C Business ( Consent ( Report ( Other





Artisan Properties, Inc.

Real Estate Brokerage * Development « Management

July 21, 2008

Mr, Pete Frisina

Director of Planning & Zoning
Fayette County

140 Stonewall Ave. West
Fayetteville, GA 30214

RE:  Storage Xxtra Hwy 85, LLC

Dear Pete:

Let me first thank both you and Dennis for granting me time last Tuesday to discuss our business
located on Georgia Highway 85. We’re pleased with how things have gone since we opened
over a year ago, but it’s also apparent that we’ve missed quite a few opportunities to land
businesses in our development due strictly to use restrictions that exist within our M-1 zoning.
As an update, I’'m including with this letter a list of current tenants at our Hwy 85 location.
You’ll also find a list of selected users that we could not place in our facility on account of their
use being restricted under Fayette County M-1 zoning,

You and I have worked together going back to 2005, and it is this cooperative effort that
ultimately resulted in our $8,000,000+ investment in Fayette County. Our product, a hybrid
which includes both self storage and professional office, is one that does not fit conveniently into
any zoning classification offered by Fayette County. At the time of our development, self
storage, as a conditional use, was only allowed within M-1 & M-2 zoned properties. As you
know better than anyone, self storage had previously — and has subsequently — been allowed to
operate within C-H zoning districts as well. C-H zoning, of course, allows for many additional
uses that our office product could satisfy.

I 'mention the above merely to provide some background. What we seek is to work with both the
Fayette County administration and the elected officials of F ayette County to devise some
accommodation resulting in additional approved uses within a project such as ours. As I see it:
this could be realized one of three ways;

5977 Whitesville Road. Suite 3 = Columbus. Georgia 31904 « (706) 526-9800 = FAX (706) 596-0074 « email artisan@knology . net





1) augmenting the allowed uses within M-1 zoned property (our current zoning),

2) rezoning (with dimensional variances) some portion of our property to C-H , or

3) instituting an entirely new zoning category that would allow for the broad variety of uses
provided by our product.

My preference, for reasons of both time and simplicity, would be to amend the current code to
allow for a few select uses not currently approved for M-1 zoning. Below you will find a table
detailing those uses which we would like considered for inclusion within our current M-1 zoned

property. The table indicates which of these uses is currently allowed within what zoning
district.

Use X indicates allowed use within these districts
Ol CC CH L-C

Art Studio X X X

Barber Shop X X X

Beauty Shop X X X

Business School X X

Dance School/Studio X X X X

Financial Institution X X X X

Insurance Carrier, Agent or Broker X

Music Teaching Studio X X X

Office X X

Office Equipment Sales and Service X X

Photography Studio X X X

Professional Services X

Real Estate Agent or Broker X

Our dilemma, as you well know, is that the self storage component of our business is substantial
and the Warehousing/Distribution use allowed under M-1 zoning necessitates retaining the M-1
designation for this use. On the other hand (and what makes this development unique), our
small offices offer start up businesses, satellite or branch offices, home based operations, etc., the
perfect venue to conduct their business. With over a dozen such facilities under our belt
throughout Georgia, we know the value of this product and what it means to a community. At
our Hwy 85 location, we are serving a market that simply isn’t being served anywhere else in
Fayette County. However, the number of users that we cannot serve, due to use restrictions
within M-1 zoning, is significant.

I ask that you give our request to amend the allowed uses under the M-1 zoning district your
serious consideration. These requested uses could easily be designated as “Conditional Uses”
(Just as Self Storage is currently), thereby insuring that they meet the additional standards found





under Section 7-1 of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance. This is, I believe, a reasonable,
measured, and fundamentally fair request. We seek this, of course, as it will clearly result in
additional tenants and contribute to the success of our business. Moreover, we would not be the
only party to benefit from such a change. By making our offices available to these additional
users, new businesses can be launched, existing businesses expanded, and more people can be
employed in Fayette County. The resultant benefits to the citizens of Fayette County include the
generation of additional local revenues, the creation of new or additional goods and services, and
the increased opportunity of employment.

Sorry to get up on my soapbox, but I need you to know, and I want the elected officials of
Fayette County to know as well, that our product warrants a change in the county code. We’ve
seen how it has worked in Columbus, Macon, Warner Robins, Paulding County, McDonough,
LaGrange, and other markets. We provide a product that meets an unmet need. We’ve seen
businesses start with us only to grow and move on to bigger and better things. We really have
served as a “business incubator” of sorts, and we’ve done it privately without the use of tax payer
dollars.

If' I come across as passionate about this, well, that’s because I am! It makes so much sense to
me that I have a hard time understanding why our request would not be embraced. That said,
please let me know how best to pursue this matter. [ would like the chance to discuss this with
the county commissioners and I ask that you try to coordinate a meeting for this purpose. I will

meet individually, in a work session, or at a scheduled commissioner’s meeting, whatever works
best.

Thanks for hearing me out,
Sincerely,

Richard I. Norman





Storage Xixtra Hwy 85

The following business types
currently lease from our facility
on GA Hwy 85:

Line of Business

# of tenants

Flooring Wholesale/Install 2
Land Development 3
Hair Care Distribution 5
Roofing Contractors 2
Signs 2
Consulting-energy,industry 2
Airlines 2
Transportation Logistics 4
General Contractors 1
Jewelry 1
Shirts/Trophies 1
Cable Install 1
Radio/broadcast 1
Pest Control 1
Maintenance 1
Plumbing 1

Medical (equip,products)

Communication

Home Imp (furniture,closets)

Auto Broker

Painter

el el BT A B el B






Storage Xxtra Hwy 85 - inquiries made by potential tenants

BUSINESS # Inquiries

Salons 1
Churches 5
Real Estate/Property Mgmt. 8

Accounting/Financial Services
Mortgage Companies
Temporary/Staffing Agencies
Insurance Agencies
Marketing Agencies
Mangement Offices

Attorneys

Private Investigators

Travel Agencies

Medical Billing Offices

Nurse Training

Clothing Alterations
Counseling/Clinical Evaluations
Massage Therapy

Catering

—_
o

[ NG R TN SO N T G G W « ST S - S T

Total:

(o))
(o]

* nole: This is a partial list of businesses Lhat have sought to occupy professional
office suites and/or office & storage at our facility. These figures generated
between November 2006 and July 2008. This does not include all inquiries made by
potential tenants as many of those clearly do not fit within allowed uses under M-1
zoning district.





Page 1 of 2

Pete Frisina

From: Matt Forshee [mforshee@fayettega.org]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 5:00 PM

To: Pete Frisina

Subject: RE: Storgae Xxtra

Pete,

After looking over Dick’s letter, | agree with him on their facility meeting a very unique need. If | recall correctly, their
“‘office” spaces are about 600 square feet at the smallest. Of the few office areas that offer that small of a space that |

know of, they’re full. It's a really unique concept for a facility as it is really a great place for an entrepreneur of any type
to get started relatively inexpensively.

Anocther thought, although not as clean, is to split zone the property. I've done it before. The tax office never likes it as

they're not clear on how to value to property, but it can be done and simply requires a legal survey in your zoning
amendment with the zoning boundary line demarcated.

From the “changing the code” standpoint, If's a very fine line when you consider adding M-1 uses to CH or vice versa.
My questions is, if | change the code, where do | have more problems: adding M-1 uses to CH districts or adding CH
uses to M-1 districts. | don’t know your map, so | can't tell if there would be potential for sudden requests one way or
the other. However, my experience with ministorage is that, if it is screened appropriately, there are usually very little
negative issues associated with it. There's not much traffic. It's not really “industrial”. If it's done right and screened
from view, or conditionally allowed “with screening structures between the ministorage buildings and the road.

If it was me, (and since the facility is already there), I'd consider amending the CH to allow ministorage as a
conditional use and rezone the property to CH.

| never like allowing general uses as a condition because they aren’t tied to the structure easily. To me, conditional
uses are tied to something related to the structure or the setback to truly make them conditional (i.e., you can have a
mortuary, but it has to be set back at least 100 feet from any property line).

Let me know if | can get you any more of my very lowly regarded thoughts. As always, they're free!

Matt

Oh, and PTC has one of these in their industrial park under a Gl — General Industrial zoning category. You could
contact David and see if he's had any similar issues with them.

T COUNTY ©ivv c0i i AUTHORITY

Matthew W. Forshee, ASLA
President / CEO
Fayette County Development Authority

8/11/2008





200 Courthouse Square | Fayetteville, GA 30214
P | 7704615253

f | 770.460.0259

e | mforshee@fayettega.org

w | www.fayettega.org
I | http://www linkedin.com/in/mattforshee

Move | Forward

From: Pete Frisina [mailto: pfrisina@fayettecountyga.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 2:26 PM

To: mforshee@FayetteGA.org

Subject: Storgae Xxtra

Matt,
Please see attached and thanks for your suggestions.

Peter A. Frisina

Director of Community Development Division
Community Development Division
770-305-5160

Fax: 770-305-5258
pfrisina@fayettecountyga.gov

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - http:/iwww.avg.com

Version: 8.0.138 / Virus Database: 270.5.6/1577 - Release Date: 7/28/2008 6:55 AM

8/11/2008

Page 2 of 2





February 22, 2007
Minutes
Page 5

ORDINANCE NO. 2007-02 - CONSIDERATION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE REGARDING ARTICLE VI.
DISTRICT USE REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 6-21. M-1 LIGHT MANUFACTURING
DISTRICT APPROVED:

Chairman Smith remarked that the Planning Commission recommended approval 5-0.

Zoning Director Dennis Dutton remarked that the Planning and Zoning staff was
requesting the Board of Commissioners to approve the zoning amendment to the
Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding the permitted uses to the M-1 zoning
district. He said these updated permitted uses would give more precise uses as well as
adding more uses that could be supported by other businesses which were not retail
and in which today's businesses could be incorporated into the warehousing distribution
uses.

Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this amendment request.
Hearing none, he asked if anyone wished to speak in opposition. Hearing none, he
asked for the Board's pleasure in this matter.

On motion made by Commissioner Pfeifer, seconded by Commissioner Horgan to
approve the amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VI.
District Use Requirements, Section 6-21. M-1 Light Manufacturing District, discussion
followed.

Commissioner Frady questioned Section D. 1-B referring to half acre lots with sewage
and central water. He recalled this had been removed from the ordinance for residential
but could not remember if it had been removed in this particular section or not. He
asked for clarification.

Attorney McNally interjected that this had been removed from residential but not taken
out of the commercial.

Commissioner Pfeifer remarked that the staff and the Planning Commission had
reviewed this many times and he wanted to thank them for all of their hard work on this
item.





February 22, 2007
Minutes
Page 6

Commissioner Frady asked if a central sewer system was the same thing as a central
sanitary system.

Attorney McNally replied that a central sanitary sewer system would be a bonafide
sewer system.

Commissioner Maxwell said he had a question regarding the M-1 zoning district. He
asked what was trying to be accomplished with the M-1 district.

Mr. Dutton replied in discussions with the Planning Commission it was very vague in
how permitted uses were being interpreted in the M-1 zoning district. He said the M-1
zoning district was for light industry and not for major heavy industry with air pollution or
a lot of noise. He said staff had come up with a list of things that go together. He said
engineering firms were not listed in this but engineering firms would have the equipment
and probably would be a good fit for something like this because general contractors
were allowed in those type uses. He said it was specific in that the Planning
Commission wanted to make sure that there was no retail in this but they wanted to put
things in that would work together. He said they wanted to do away with the vagueness
and put more permitted uses in.

Commissioner Maxwell asked Mr. Dutton to give him an idea of an area of the county
that has M-1 so he could get a picture in his mind of this zoning district.

Mr. Dutton replied that S.R. 85 North was predominantly M-1. He remarked that the
Lee Center was a large M-1 facility. He said there was also some M-2 along the S.R.
314 corridor and S.R. 85 as well.

Commissioner Maxwell said he had seen some of the paperwork regarding self-storage
facilities. He asked if the county was allowing businesses to operate out of self-storage
facilities.

Mr. Dutton replied that there was a new trend with some of the self-storage buildings
where they were developing not only storage but handling certain types of office space
within the facility. He said staff wanted to make sure that these types of businesses had
the same sense of community although staff did not want an office park.





February 22, 2007
Minutes
Page 7

Commissioner Maxwell asked for clarification regarding self-storage facilities having
several small businesses located there with relatively inexpensive office space.

Chairman Smith responded that generally with the new self-storage facilities what they
had done in effect was take one of the self-storage units and the other unit would be an
office. He said sometimes these units were side by side and sometimes they were part
of the self-storage unit as a storefront and the other part was the doorway to get to the
storage area.

Commissioner Maxwell said he was not aware of this kind of situation. He questioned if
there were restrooms in these kinds of places.

Chairman Smith replied that he did not know.

Mr. Dutton interjected that there should be restrooms in these facilities. He said these
would be required by code.

Commissioner Maxwell said if this was a business then a restroom would be a
requirement. He asked if the Fire Marshal inspected these kinds of businesses.

Mr. Dutton replied yes and stated before these businesses could get a business license
there would have to be an inspection by the Fire Marshal.

Commissioner Maxwell asked if this was something new that was being discussed
tonight or had this been going on.

Mr. Dutton replied that this was something that had been in discussion with the Planning
Commission for the last two to three months.

Commissioner Maxwell remarked on the self-storage facility located on S.R. 85 North
across from Dixie Land Amusement Park and asked if there was a zoning for this type
of business that would allow these small businesses to be located all the way up and
down S.R. 85. He thought the intent was to keep Fayette County from looking like the
Riverdale area.

Mr. Dutton responded the answer to Commissioner Maxwell's question was yes. He
said if a general contractor wanted to locate in this business these would not be denied
in the M-1 zoning district because certain types of joint development such as multi-





February 22, 2007
Minutes
Page 8

tenant buildings were allowed. He said staff had cleaned up the language and included
more uses that were permitted and staff had tried to make these uses ones that would
not include retail, walk-in or heavy parking.

Chairman Smith interjected that this was not an enabling ordinance because this was
already allowed. He said this ordinance would include additional things that could not
be done.

Commissioner Maxwell said he was not sure that he agreed with the overall concept of
the M-1 zoning district but this was not an issue before the Board tonight. He said he
was not sure how this zoning district got approved in Fayette County but it was certainly
not something that he would have approved.

Commissioner Frady asked if there was a lot of walk-in retail business located there.

Mr. Dutton remarked that if a business owner wanted to locate a business selling
handbags in that district they were now told no. He said in a wholesale operation it was
defined as selling in mass quantities and distributing it out then they can do that, but the
Planning Commission and staff were specific that they wanted to keep the retail out.

Commissioner Maxwell said in looking at this there was farm equipment sales, feed
sales, fertilizer sales, tire sales, and shrubbery sales. He felt these sounded like retail
sales but he questioned if it stated somewhere in the body of the ordinance where it
was restricted to only being commercial.

Mr. Dutton replied that these were already in the ordinance.

Commissioner Maxwell said airports, hotels and trade schools were also listed and
would be permitted.

Commissioner Frady suggested this be addressed at some point.

Commissioner Maxwell said he had a problem with the overall scheme of this zoning
district and he just could not support this and allow more businesses to be located on
North S.R. 85.





February 22, 2007
Minutes
Page 9

Commissioner Frady questioned Section C. conditional uses. He said it stated that
animal hospital/kennel commercial or noncommercial. He felt this needed review at
some point to see if there was anything that might need changing.

Commissioner Maxwell felt this zoning district was a dumping place for obnoxious
things. He said there were experimental labs, feed lots, recycling centers and so forth
and it just looked like a dumping ground. He said he was not sure of what the intent
was for this kind of zoning but he did not know why there would be a zoning for “eye
sore” type things that everybody wanted to keep out of Fayette County.

Attorney McNally remarked for many years M-1 zoning had been located in these areas.
He remarked that M-1 was a use where things that would not be located in an office
park or retail center would be located. He noted that M-2 zoning was even more
intense. He said each community had to have some of that use in it and for many years
this was where it had been located in Fayette County. He said it was up to the county
to either aesthetically or in other ways make it as acceptable as possible. He said staff
was recommending adding some uses and those uses have a little bit more sales flavor
than there had been in the past. He said the county gets more calls for that rather than
heavy duty manufacturing.

Chairman Smith asked if the Board had any further comments. Hearing none, he called
for the vote.

The motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Maxwell voting in opposition. A copy of
Ordinance No. 2007-02, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.





		Planning and Zoning- Storage XXtra Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Storage XXtra Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Public Works Department Head: ’Phil Mallon

Presenter, if needed: ’Phil Mallon Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 3, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of Public Works' recommendation to award a contract for the preparation of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan to
Glatting, Jackson, Kercher, Anglin in the amount of $311,780.

Background/History/Details:

The Comprehensive Transportation Plan is being undertaken in conjunction with the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) and is
designed to assist Fayette County in defining jurisdiction-wide goals, needs and priorities as they relate to transportation. On
December 13, 2007 the Board agreed to participate in the ARC's Comprehensive Transportation Planning program. Up to $312,500
is available for this project with the cost being split 80/20 between ARC and Fayette County, respectively. At the Board's meeting on
August 14, 2008, the Board entered into an agreement with the ARC for the grant for this project.

The attached recommendation memorandum provides justification for the award recommendation. Glatting Jackson is the
apparent low bidder, however, cost is only one of the five criteria weighed in the selection process.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the contract award to Glatting, Jackson, Kercher, Anglin in the amount of $311,780.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Up to $62,356 will be required for this project to pay for the County's share; $62,500 is allocated as a Road Department CIP.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Thursday, August 14, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal? Yes

Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes

Staff Notes

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public old New

Presentation Hearing Business C Business (@ Consent ( Report ( Other





ot

GEORGIA
Where Quality o 4 Lifeszyle
To: Jack Krakeel
From: Tim Jones //5
Date: - August 28, 2008
Subject: Comprehensive Transportation Plan Recommendation

Competitive sealed proposals were requested for the subject item. Five proposals were
submitted, and a short list of three companies was compiled. After presentations were made from
the companies on the short list, two companies remained, Kimley-Horn and Associates and
Glattin Jackson Kercher Anglin.

Phil Mallon and I worked very closely and very well on the preparation of this RFP,
request for proposals, and to a lesser extent the recommendation. The results of the work proved
to be very fruitful. Phil did a very good and comprehensive job. Since I have been kept abreast, I
agree with Phil’s recommendation for Glattin Jackson Kercher Anglin at a not to exceed cost of
$311,780.

If this recommendation meets your approval, please place this item on the next available
consent agenda, If any additional information is needed, please let me know.

TJ/tcb
Attachments

c¢: Phil Mallon

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West Main Phone: 770-305-5420 Web Site; www. fayettecounty ga.gov





		Public Works- Comprehensive T... Plan Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Comprehensive Transportation Plan Backup

		Public Works- Comprehensive Transportation Plan Backup 1.pdf

		Public Works- Comprehensive Transportation Plan Backup 2










Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Road Department Department Head: ’Zack Taylor

Presenter, if needed: ’Zack Taylor Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, September 3, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the Road Department's recommendation to award Bid #675 to Southeastern Road Treatment at a cost of $30,201.60 to

continue the Road Department's Dust Control Program.

Background/History/Details:

This is a continuation of the Road Department's Dust Control Pilot Program. We performed the initial application in June of 2008.
Based on the results and public acceptance of this program, the Road Department would like to expand the application of calcium
chloride solution on gravel roads for the purpose of reducing dust and maintenance costs.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of bid award to Southeastern Road Treatment at a cost of $30,201.60.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

This project was approved in the CIP program for Fiscal Year 2009

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? [FY 2009 Budget Meetings

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance? Yes Reviewed by Legal?

“ =<
]
wv

Approved by Purchasing? Yes Approved by Administrative Staff?|Yes

Staff Notes

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date |Wednesday, September 3, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New
Presentation Hearing C Business C Business (@ Consent ( Report ( Other





Tayet
‘%gun

GEORGIA
Wihene Quality 9o A Lifestyle
To: Jack Krakeel
From: Tim Jones {d
Date: August 14, 2008
Subject: Dust Control

Sealed bids were requested for the subject item. A bid tally sheet is attached for your review.

In Zack Taylors attached recommendation, the low bidder, South Eastern Road Treatment, was
recommended at $30,201.60. I concur with Zack’s recommendation, pending receipt of the required
insurance and bonds.

If this recommendation meets your approval, please place this item on the next available consent
agenda. If any additional information is needed, please let me know.

TJ/tch
Attachment

cc: Zack Taylor
Phil Mallon

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West Main Phone; 770-305-5420 Web Site; www.fayettecounty ga.gov





		Road- Dust Control Bid 675 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Road- Dust Control Bid 675 Backup

		Road- Dust Control Bid 675 Backup 1.pdf

		Road- Dust Control Bid 675 Backup 2









